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%) foundations)
Department of the » Do not enter social security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public
Treasury P Information about Form 990 and its instructions 1s at www IRS gov/form990

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

OMB No 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2015

, and ending 06-30-2016

C Name of organization
B Check if applicable § ™ - e ANT HEALTH SYSTEM
I_ Address change

% DYANA KERR

D Employer identification number

75-2765566

I_ Name change

Doing business as
I_ Initial return

COVENANT HEALTH

|_ Final

return/terminated
|_Amended return

Number and street (or P O box If mail i1s not delivered to street address)
3615 19TH STREET

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(806)725-0000

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

I_Appl|cat|on pending
LUBBOCK, TX 794101203

G Gross receipts $ 717,681,259

F Name and address of principal officer
RICHARD PARKS

3615 19TH STREET

LUBBOCK, TX 794101203

H(a) Is this a group return for

I Tax-exempt status

[V 501(c)(3) [ 501(c)( ) A{msertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

subordinates? [ vYes [v
No

H(b) Are all subordinates
included? [MYes [ No

J Website:» WWW COVENANTHEALTH ORG

If"No," attach a list (see instructions})

H(c) Group exemption number #

|7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other P

K Form of organization

L Year of formation 1998 | M State of legal domicile TX

EXEW summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
SEE SCHEDULE O
@
Q
o
T
£
g 2 Check this box » [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
[=}
J
e 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 19
:{,‘ 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 15
5 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) 5 4,485
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 120
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 7,533,435
b Netunrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -78,819
Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants {(Part VIII, line 1h) 5,178,762 10,560,788
??_-' 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 687,624,779 703,316,607
?‘,‘: 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 3,4, and 7d } 10,207,197 3,803,864
o 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c,10c,and 11e) 0 0
12 Icht)aI revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {(must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 703,010,738 717,681,259
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 6,016,841 4,045,752
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
¢ 15 gﬁllagl)es, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 221,506,115 215,238,478
%]
T 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
5 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 399,191,795 430,974,061
18 Total expenses Addlines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 626,714,751 650,258,291
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 76,295,987 67,422,968
w
Sg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8
R
3; 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16} 723,200,992 794,676,007
;g 21 Total llabilities (Part X, line 26) 202,712,351 178,570,192
ZE 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 520,488,641 616,105,815

m Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which

preparer has any knowledge

} r e x 2017-05-11
- Signature of officer Date
Sign 9
Here WALTER CATHEY CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
. KARA ADAMS KARA ADAMS Check [ if | pogo2331s

Pald self-employed

Firm's name # ERNST & YOUNG US LLP Firm's EIN
Preparer

Firm's address # 18101 VON KARMAN AVE STE 1700 Phone no (949) 794-2300
Use Only

IRVINE, CA 92612

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions}) . [¥Yes [ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form990(2015)



Form 990 (2015)
[ZIfEii] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Page 2

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . v v & v« e e e e e e e e e e [“Yes [¥No
If"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program
SEIVICES? & v & w o a e e e e e e e e e e e e |_Yes|7No
If"Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c})(3)and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 610,490,864 including grants of $ 4,045,752 ) (Revenue $ 703,316,607 )
SEE SCHEDULE O
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }
4e Total program service expenses » 610,490,864

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

10
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12a
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14a
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17

18

19

20a

b

Page 3
IEEXSE1 Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," Yes
complete Schedule A %) e 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? %) 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations.
Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ®, P 4 Yes
Is the organization a section 501(c})(4),501(c)(5), or501(c}(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 N
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II1 ?:l 5 0
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? N
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I ?:l 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, No
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I EJ 7
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? N
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I11 ?:l 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation services?If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV =, 9 °
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V @,
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? v
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a €s
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities 1n Part X, ine 12 thatis 5% or more of No
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII 3‘ 11b
Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, ine 13 thatis 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII ?:l 1ic 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that1s 5% or more of its total assets Yes
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 3‘ P . 11d
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities 1n Part X, ine 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | ves
@
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ®,
Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII %l 12a No
Was the organization included i1n consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 12b | ves
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional %)
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(1)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or N
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts IT and IV . 15 °
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 °
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part| 4o No
IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions})
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 N
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 111 . °
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . %) 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? % 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page 4
EEYTEY Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
domestic government on Part IX, column (A}, line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Paits I and II
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part | 55 N
IX, column (A}, line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Paits I and III ®, 0
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 es
complete Schedule J @,
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31,20027? If "Yes,”answer lines 24b thiough 24d N
and complete Schedule K If "No,” go to line 25a 24a °
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? b
24
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds ocutstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations.
Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” 25 N
complete Schedule L, Part I %) a °
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 25b No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ®,
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ®,
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I11 -,
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,
Part IV 28a No
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,
Part IV . b’ 28b No
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof} was Yes
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV @, 28c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 1n non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 3‘ 29 Yes
30 Didthe organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified No
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M @, 30
31 Didthe organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I No
31
32 Didthe organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? N
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I 32 °
33 Didthe organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I @, 33 €s
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,
Y 34 Yes
and Part V, line 1
35a Dd the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
b If‘Yes’to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 @, €s
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related No
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 @, 36
37 Didthe organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
38 Didthe organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVv.. . . . . . . . . . .«

Yes No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+« . w4 e w e e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered

by thisreturn . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 2a 4,485
b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b Yes
Note.If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If"Yes,”has itfiled a Form 990-T for this year?If "No”to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes

4a At any time durning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year®> . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . .00 o 0w e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No

services provided to the payor? PR e
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to

fille Form 82822 . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e 7c No
d If"Yes,"indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

7e No

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . . . . .o e e e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . . . . .« .+ o +« o« i e e e e e e s 7n

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time

during the year? . . . . . . ..o o e e e e e e e e e e 8
9a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?® . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,line12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter

Gross Income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived from themy) . . . . . . . . . . 11ib
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts.Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041°? 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the

year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?Note. See the instructions for

additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization i1s licensed to Issue qualified health plans . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page 6

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure
For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below,
describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoany ineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . . .+«
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 19

year

If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing

body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee

or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are

independent ib 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any

other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . .+ & . ... 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No

supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was

filed? . . .. 0o L0 a e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 7a | Yes

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a The governing body? . . . . . . . . .. a e e e e e e e e 8a Yes
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body> . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilhates? . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a No

b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
theform? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4« w4 w44 w4 4w 4w . . J11a] Yes

b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? . . . . L L L Lo o e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « . & « « & o« . wa e . 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . .+ .+ . .+ . . . 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . 15a No

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . .+ . . . . . . . 15b | Yes

If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . .. oo e 16a | Yes

b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b No

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 i1s required to be filed®»
TX

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 i1f applicable), 990, and 990-T (501 (c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these avallable Check all that apply
[T Ownwebsite [ Another's website [« Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made i1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements avallable to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
PDYANA KERR 2107 Oxford Lubbock, TX 79410 (806)725-5234

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page 7
m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person Is both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations from the
for related o s —Jolx |z T [+ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
= = T 3= =
organizations =1 > |3 L 24 |2 MISC) related
below == (2 le |7 |3 organizations
I'E ol = =13 |-« T
dotted line) [ € = 2 v~ |-
a2 P = (v 2
T o = b 5
; —
e | = =
T = n
T 3 o
I '%
=9

See Additional Data Table

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person Is both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o s — Jolx & T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
organizations |7 & S| R\ 2 |2 related
o< = S e s 27 (=
below S = S|l | [T |2 organizations
I'E [S = = |3 oo T
dotted line) [ € = T~
RS o T::lT T O
T o = b 5
3 =2
e | = B oD
T = n
I o 3
I '%
See Additional Data Table
ib  Sub-Total >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 6,058,679 6,649,471 716,745
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization » 276
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .« « « « &« &« « &« & & & & = 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 13, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual '+« 4 4 4 w4 4w e a a a wa o a w2 w o ow o oaoowooa o« w4 | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization?If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person « « &« &« « & & & 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (B)
Name and business address Description of services

(<)

Compensation

NORTHSTAR ANESTHESIA PA, ANESTHESIA SERVICES

6225 N STATE HIGHWAY 161
IRVING, TX 75038

7,743,585

UNITED BLOOD SERVICES, BLOOD SERVICES

PO BOX 53022
PHOENIX, AZ 85072

2,949,072

TEXAS TECH UNIV HEALTH SCIENCES CE, RESIDENCY PROGRAM

3601 4TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79430

2,197,465

POLSINELLI PC, CONSULTING SERVICES

PO BOX 8786
KANSAS CITY, MO 64187

1,332,978

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC, LAB SERVICES

3924 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO, IL 60693

1,212,213

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization » 42

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

m Statement of Revenue

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

Page 9

-

(B)

()

(D)

(A)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512-514
@ P la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
- Q
= [ undraising events . . . . c
o E Fund g t 1 0
s <
£ 5 d Related organizations . . . 1id 8,878,688
Q=
& E e Government grants (contributions) ie 1,682,100
£
o f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
- o similar amounts not included above
- =
——4 Noncash contributions included in lines
= [} 1,317,701
£0O 1a-1f $ it
=T
8 g h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 10,560,788
1 Business Code
§ 2a PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE 622110 556,035,575 556,035,575 0 0
>
QJE b MOB RENTAL REVENUE 531120 9,670,377 9,670,377 0 0
3 € OUTREACH LAB SERVICES 621511 3,925,849 0 3,925,849 0
s
3 d CAFETERIA REVENUE 722310 3,488,132 3,488,132 0 0
£ e BILLING/MANAGEMENT FEE 541611 3,607,586 0 3,607,586 0
©
5 f All other program service revenue 126,589,088 126,589,088 0
<
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f » 703,316,607
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) . 3,803,864 3,803,864
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , ., #» 0
5 Royalties > 0
(1) Real (n}) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 0] 0
or {loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) » 0
(1) Securities () Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor (loss) > 0
® 8a Gross income from fundraising
= events (not including
3 s
; of contributions reported on line 1c)
o d See Part IV, line 18
s a
=
6 b Less direct expenses . . . b
c¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . p 0
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See Part1V, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . 0
»
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . p 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
[
d All other revenue
e Total.Add lines 11a-11d » 0
12 Total revenue. See Instructions »
717,681,259 695,783,172 7,533,435 3,803,864

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){(3)and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

[v
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) Prograﬁf’)semce Managégent and Funtg?a)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and
domestic governments See PartIV,line 21 4,045,752 4,045,752
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See Part IV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign
governments, and foreign individuals See Part IV, lines 15
and 16 0 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 3,658,422 0 3,658,422 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
Other salaries and wages 146,563,559 143,968,239 2,595,320 0
Pension plan accruals and contributions {(include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 9,421,380 9,001,653 419,727 0
9 Other employee benefits 43,014,929 41,793,106 1,221,823 0
10 Payroll taxes
12,580,188 12,156,550 423,638 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 125,280,792 106,674,792 18,606,000 0
b Legal 2,911,183 0 2,911,183 0
¢ Accounting 5,500 0 5,500 0
d Lobbying 71,779 71,779 0 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV,line 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 0 0 0 0
g Other (Ifline11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, st ine 11g expenses on Schedule O) 104,162,167 100,031,708 4,130,459 0]
12 Advertising and promotion 2,427,662 61,317 2,366,345 0
13 Office expenses 5,694,400 4,704,699 989,701 0
14 Information technology 11,595,336 10,345,295 1,250,041 0
15 Royalties 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy 8,807,257 8,806,568 689 0
17 Travel 574,256 424,620 149,636 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 214,917 153,249 61,668 0
20 Interest 5,548,353 5,548,353 0 0
21 Payments to affiliates 0 0 0 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 28,074,631 28,074,631 0
23 Insurance 2,601,064 2,385,778 215,286 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds
10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on
Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 130,915,648 130,224,381 691,267 0
b ALLOTHER EXPENSES 2,089,116 2,018,394 70,722 0
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 650,258,291 610,490,864 39,767,427 0
26 Joint costs.Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here » [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
0

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

IEZIIEY Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

i

(A)

(B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 5,762,247 1 11,604,915
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 33,453,091 2 43,646,276
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net of 3 0
4q Accounts receivable, net 77,930,435 4 77,017,573
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L .. P
of 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4558(c)(3)(B), and
contributing employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9)
voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part
%] IT of Schedule L
I
bys 0 6 0
2 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 102,298 7 102,298
Inventories for sale or use 8,755,106| 8 10,092,136
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,444,432 9 1,740,702
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 922,927,253
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 647,302,609 252,051,031| 10c 275,624,644
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 103,243,775 11 87,232,354
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 21,857,524 12 24,201,165
13 Investments —program-related See PartIV,line 11 0| 13 0
14 Intangible assets 0ol 14 0
15 Other assets See PartIV,line1l1l 218,601,053 15 263,413,944
16 Total assets.Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 723,200,992| 16 794,676,007
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 39,677,805 17 41,615,036
18 Grants payable 0l 18 0
19 Deferred revenue 0| 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 0l 20 0
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D o 21 0
@
Q 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part IT of Schedule L ol 22 0
T
5|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 2,006,639 23 1,721,128
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0ol 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24)
Complete Part X of Schedule D
. . . . . . . . . . . 161,027,907 25 135,234,028
26 Total liabilities.Add lines 17 through 25 202,712,351| 26 178,570,192
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and complete
q"; lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2
s 27 Unrestricted net assets 520,488,641 27 616,105,815
<
(o8] 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 0l 28 0
z 29 Permanently restricted net assets ol 29 0
. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
o complete lines 30 through 34.
?3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% 33 Total net assets or fund balances 520,488,641 33 616,105,815
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 723,200,992 34 794,676,007

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)
[ZIE Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line I1n this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 717,681,259
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25)
2 650,258,291
3 Revenueless expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 67,422,968
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A})
4 520,488,641
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 -6,085,844
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6 0
7 Investment expenses
7 0
8 Prior period adjustments
8 0
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O}
9 34,280,050
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 616,105,815

EEITE%i1 Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

-

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [« Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed 1ts method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If‘'Yes, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

[~ Separate basis [~ Consoldated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If'Yes, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both

[ Separate basis [ consohdated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
If"Yes," toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O

As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes No
2a No
2b Yes
2c Yes
3a Yes
3b Yes

Form 990 (2015)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

75-2765566
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation [ amount of other
week (list person Is both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee} organization organizations from the
forrelated [ = - g = [t - (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a; 2 ([ T%v.._’.._ o) MISC) MISC) and related
below Zz (g8 | =323 organizations
P oo = =3 |l-a|T
dotted line) (2 € [ =2 = [~
A2 o = v o
BN
w = b 2
T o= T
T ’?‘. bt
T B
T @
o
JOHN HAMILTON 60
.................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD CHAIR/COMMITTEE CHAIR 60
BRIAN BRUENING MD 30
............................................................................ X 1,400 (
BOARD MBR/COMMITTEE V CHAIR 30
ROSALINDA R JIMENEZ 30
.................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD MBR/COMMITTEE V CHAIR 30
VAL COCHRAN 30
.................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD MBR/COMMITTEE V CHAIR 30
KEITH MANN 30
.................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD MBR/COMMITTEE V CHAIR 30
MIKE CUNNINGHAM 60
.................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD VICE CHAIR 60
EDDIE MCBRIDE 20
.................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD MEMBER 20
RICHARD PARKS 280
............................................................................ X X 1,161,939 27,86
EVP W TX E NM/BD MBR/PRESIDENT 240
CHRISTY MCCLENDON 30
.................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD MEMBER 30
SR CHRISTINE RAY CSJ 20
................................................................... X 0 (
BOARD MEMBER/COMMITTEE CHAIR 48 0




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

BOARD MEMBER (PART YEAR)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, compensation | compensation amount of
week (list unless person Is both an from the from related other
any hours officer and a organization organizations | compensation
for related director/trustee) (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations [ s _ g > [T T ]|+ MISC) MISC) organization
below Tala 2l 12E |2 and related
L2 |5 AR
dotted line) ('ﬁ =3 |y 5 5% |7 organizations
[} VRS I ~ ol
) C = PR B
R = to
EEIRAE
%) = D =
T | = T
|2 @
T =3
b g T
o
JESSIE MENDOZA 30
.................................................................... X o} o} 0
BOARD MEMBER 30
TEB THAMES MD 30
.................................................................... X 6,000 o} 0
BOARD MEMBER 30
DARRIN MONTALVO 20
............................................................................ X 0 1,586,275 58,705
BOARD MEMBER 48 0
LARRY WARMOTH MD 20
.................................................................... X o} 497,668 27,302
BOARD MEMBER 48 0
MICHAEL O'NEILL MD 20
.................................................................... X o} 533,568 29,730
BOARD MEMBER 48 0
KAREN WORLEY 30
.................................................................... X o} o} 0
BOARD MBR/COMMITTEE V CHAIR 30
SAM HAWTHORNE 20
.................................................................... X o} o} 0
BOARD MEMBER (PART YEAR) 20
BRENT HOFFMAN 20
.................................................................... X o} o} 0
BOARD MEMBER (PART YEAR) 20
JUAN SANCHEZ MUNOZ PhD 20
.................................................................... X o} o} 0
BOARD MEMBER (PART YEAR) 20
MICHAEL ROBERTSON MD 20
.................................................................... X o} 487,934 25,918



Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, compensation | compensation amount of
week (list unless person Is both an from the from related other
any hours officer and a organization organizations | compensation
for related director/trustee) (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations 25 - g IR MISC) MISC) organization
below “a |2 |2 |I2S |2 and related
L2 |5 AR
dotted line) ('ﬁ =3 |y 5 5% |7 organizations
[} VRS I ~ ol
) C = PR B
Te|a ?— B3 o
EEIRAE
o 3 D =
T | = T
T | 2 o
D 4 B
b g T
o
DAVID BAYOUTH 20
.................................................................. X o} o} 0
BOARD MEMBER 20
JIM GILBREATH 30
.................................................................. X o} o} 0
BOARD MBR/COMMITTEE V CHAIR 30
SISTER SHARON BECKER CSJ 20
.................................................................. X o} o} 0
BOARD MEMBER/COMMITTE CHAIR 48 0
WALTER CATHEY 500
.................................................................. X 452,431 o} 40,055
CHS CEO 00
JOHN GRIGSON 260
.................................................................. X 679,504 o} 29,376
SVP CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 240
ROBERT TURNER 260
.......................................................................... X 311,067 0 25,145
VP MISSION INTEGRATION 240
JAMES KELLY 200
.................................................................. X o} 357,748 28,095
SECRETARY 300
CRAIG RHYNE MD 500
.................................................................. X 882,270 o} 39,731
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 00
KAREN BAGGERLY 500
.................................................................. X 435,101 o} 30,964
VP NURSING 00
SHARON PRATHER 310
.................................................................. X 373,082 o} 38,803
Chief Governance Officer 190




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, compensation | compensation amount of
week (list unless person Is both an from the from related other
any hours officer and a organization organizations | compensation
for related director/trustee) (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations 25 - g IR MISC) MISC) organization
below “a |2 |2 |I2S |2 and related
L2 |5 AR
dotted line) ('ﬁ =3 |y 5 5% |7 organizations
[} VRS I ~ ol
) C = PR B
Te|a ?— B3 o
I
o 3 D =
T | = T
T | 2 o
D 4 B
b g T
o
CHRISTINE SHAVER 500
............................................................... X 324,429 o} 35,324
VP Human Resources - COVHS 00
DYANA KERR 500
............................................................... X 188,403 o} 28,910
Regional VP, Finance 00
CHRIS DOUGHERTY 0o
............................................................... X o} 436,606 31,375
CEOQ CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL 50 0
SHARON CLARK 500
............................................................... X 151,042 o} 16,905
VP FINANCE 00
ROBERT SALEM MD 48 0
....................................................................... X 572,679 0 41,143
SVP Medical Director, Emenitus 20
LAWRENCE MARTINELLI 500
............................................................... X 474,543 o} 22,027
Chief Med Informatics Officer 00
STEVEN BECK 300
............................................................... X 370,768 o} 36,467
SVP Reg Svcs & Gov't Relation 200
MURALI NAIR 500
............................................................... X 330,096 o} 37,587
Chief Medical Physicist 00
KELLY MCDANIEL 500
............................................................... X 295,890 o} 39,954
VP Support Services 00
TROY THIBODEAUX 0o
............................................................... X o} 995,109 10,667
FORMER CEO 500




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, compensation | compensation amount of
week (list unless person Is both an from the from related other
any hours officer and a organization organizations | compensation
for related director/trustee) (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the
organizations 25] - g IR MISC) MISC) organization
below =1 =2 |3 L EgH B and related
dotted line) E =13 |x 5 =% ? organizations
|2 |k 2alT
) C = PR B
Te|a ?— B3 o
2|3 = 3
2 = i >
ol| = .E hal
T | = T
b '-?'; e
b g 'ia‘
=5
STEVE MCCAMY 0o
............................................................................... X 0 591,224 14,699
CMG PRESIDENT (FMR KEY EMPLY) 400
ALAN KING 00
................. X 211,374 0 0

VP REG HOSPITAL (FMR KEY EMP)




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493135003087]

OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section ! 0 1 5
990EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at p .
Department of the . Inspection
Treasury www.irs.qgov/form990.
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

75-2765566

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 - A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).(Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ})

3 v A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 ~ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 ~ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II }

6 [~ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [ Anorganization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IT )

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part1I)

9 - An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its support
from gross investment iIncome and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30, 1975 Seesection 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 ~ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 ~ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f,and 11g

a - Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by 1ts supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [~ Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with 1ts supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[ [~ Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) {(see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [~ Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is
not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e ~ Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type 1I, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization

f  Enter the number of supported organizations . .

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon(s)

(i) (ii)EIN (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)
Name of supported organization Type of Is the organization Amount of A mount of other
organization listed In your governing monetary support support (see
(described on lines document? (see instructions) Instructions)
1- 9 above (see
instructions))
Yes No
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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IEETEl support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

(or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

B

6

Calendar year (a)2011 (b)2012 (€)2013 (d)2014 (€)2015 (fF)Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do
not include any unusual grants )

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit
to the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% ofthe
amount shown on line 11, column

(f

Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

Section B. Total Support

(or fiscal year beginning in) P

7
8

10

11

12
13

Calendar year (a)2011 (b)2012 (€)2013 (d)2014 (€)2015 (F)Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in Part
VI)

Total support. Add lines 7
through 10

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (see instructions) | 12 |

First five years.If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c}(3) organization,

check this box and stophere . . . . . . . . . . . . .+ .. »[
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f}) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2014 Schedule A, PartII, ine 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2015.I1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2014.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014.1f the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and lne
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization >
18 Private foundation.If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part
II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) P
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do
not include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished
In any activity that is related to
the organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelpts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit
to the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and
3 recelved from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of
the amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) P
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
¢ Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
In line 10b, whether or not the
business i1s regularly carried on

(a)2011 (b)2012 (c)2013 (d)2014 (€)2015 (F)Total

(a)2011 (b)2012 (€)2013 (d)2014 (e)2015 (fF)Total

12 Other income Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
VI)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12 )

14  First five years.If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} 17

18 Investmentincome percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2015.I1f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support tests—2014.I1f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 1943, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line

18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
20 private foundation.If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » |_

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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m Supporting Organizations

(Complete only If you checked a box online 11 of Part I Ifyou checked 11a of PartI, complete Sections A and B If you checked
11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C Ifyouchecked 11c of PartI, complete Sections A, D, and E Ifyou checked 11d of Part

Page 4

I, complete Sections A and D, and complete PartV }

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

11

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation If historic and continuing 1elationship, explain

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1)or (2)?

If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was described in section
509(a)(1) o (2)

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6)?

If "Yes,"answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c){4), (5}, or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)?
If "Yes,"describe in Part VI when and how the organization made the determination

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes?
If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)?
If “Yes”and if you checked 11aor 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization?

If “Yes,”describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being contiolled or supervised
by or in connection with its suppoited organizations

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)}(3)and 509(a)(1)or (2)?

If “Yes,”explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that all support to the foreign supported
organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year?

If “Yes,”answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (11) the reasons for each such action, (111) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (1v) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document)

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated In
the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, {(b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by
one or more of Its supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one
or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990)

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part II of Schedule L (Form 990)

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified
persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509
(@)(1)or (2))? If “Yes,”provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a}) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a}) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943 (f)
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If “"Yes,” answer b below

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings)

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {(b) and (c) below,

the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (@) above?

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described 1n (a) or (b) above?If "Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

11a

11ib

1ic

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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m Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly
appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year?
If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to
appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or
restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization?
If “Yes,”explain in Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that
operated, supervised or controlled the supporting organization 2
Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)?
If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons
that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) 1
Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3} copies of
the organization’s governing documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?| 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (11} serving on the governing body of a supported organization?
If "No," explain in Part VI how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relations hip with the 2
supported organization(s)

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice In the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year?

If "Yes,"describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played in this regard 3

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a - The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below

b ~ The organization 1s the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below

[ ~ The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see
instructions)

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive?
If "Yes,"then in Part VI identify those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly
furthered their exempt puiposes, how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the
organization determined that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged In?
If "Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have
engaged 1n these activities but for the organization’s involvement 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees off

each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of Its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe 1n Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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m Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20,1970 See instructions. All other

Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E [
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Y ear (B)(Costrlf:;l;(ear
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see Instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
6 gross Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of Income (see instructions) 6
Other expenses (see Instructions})
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5,6 and 7 from line 4)
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Y ear (B)g:{f:;:ear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year) 1
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances ib
[ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI)
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d
a Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% ofline 3 (for greater
amount, see Instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets {(subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply ine 5 by 035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% ofline 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed In prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 Check here if the current year i1s the organization’'s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization {(see
instructions) [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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m Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, In

excess of Income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Otherdistributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide

detalls in Part VI) See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see
instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2015 A mount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years priorto 2015
(reasonable cause required--see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, iIfany, to 2015

b

c

d From2013.

e From2014.

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2015 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder Subtractlines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D, line 7
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2015 distributable amount

¢ Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2015, fany Subtractlines 3g and 4a from line 2
(if amount greater than zero, see instructions)

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015 Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than
zero, see Instructions)

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines
3jand 4c

8 Breakdown ofline 7

b

¢ Excess from 2013.

[~

From 2014.

e From2015.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
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m Supplemental Information.
Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; Part III, ine 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2;
Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b;
Part Vv, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5,
and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1345-0047
(Form 990 or For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2 O 1 5
990- EZ) »Complete if the organization is described below. PAttach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

»Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Open to Public
Department of the www.irs.qgov /form990. Inspection
Treasury
Internal Revenue
Service

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then
o Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part |-C
e Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B
e Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
o Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part I-F-A Do not complete Part I-B
o Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V,
line 35¢c (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions), then
e Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

Employer identification number

75-2765566
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

Political expenditures » $

3 volunteer hours

1@ ] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 » $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [ Yes [ No
4a Was a correction made? [~ Yes [ No

b If"Yes," describe in Part IV
[EIETd Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities #» $

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities » $
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, line 17b » $
4 Did the filing organization fileForm 1120-POL for this year? [ Yes [ No

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space 1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name

(b) Address

(¢) EIN

(d) Amount paid from
filing organization's
funds If none, enter -0-

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

6

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check # [ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiiated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check # [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

{a) Filing
organization's
totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

1a

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots
lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

b
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both columns
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a Ifzero orless, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c If zero orless, enter -0-
j If there 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?
[T Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a)2012 (b)2013 (c)2014 (d)2015 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e})
¢ Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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-1a@iCl: B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes " response on lines 1athrough 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity No A mount
Yes
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No
¢ Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No
i Otheractivities? Yes 71,779
j Total Add lines 1c through 11 71,779
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c){3)? No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

-1aiegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,
line 3, is answered “Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162 (e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
c Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162 (e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and

political expenditure next year? 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, PartI-B, ine 4, Part I-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list}, Part [I-A, lines 1 and
2 (see Instructions), and Part 1I-B, line 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

| Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, LINE 11 PORTION OF DUES PAID TO HOSPITAL ASSOCIATIONS FOR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES DURING
THE YEAR, ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM CONDUCTED ADVOCACY EFFORTS WHICH
INCLUDED SOME LOBBYING ACTIVITIES THESE ACTIVITIES INCLUDED MEETING WITH
LOCAL,STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATORS, THEIR STAFF AND OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
OFFICIALS,AS WELLAS COMMUNICATION TO LEGISLATORS ADVOCATING POSITIONS ON
LEGISLATION THE LOBBYING EXPENDITURES REPORTED REPRESENTS THE PORTION OF
DUES ALLOCATED TO COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE D

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990)
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes,”" on Form 990, 2 0 1 5

Department of the » Attach to Form 990. Open to Publi
Treasury Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Internal Revenue Service

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

75-2765566

lm Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b)Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during
year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes [T No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? [ Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

[~ T o T = S ]

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[~ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or
education) [T Preservation of an historically important land area

[ Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure
[~ Preservation of open space

Complete ines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in {(c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements i1t holds? [ Yes [ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the
year

»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)
(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)}(B}(n)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in Its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research i1n furtherance of public
service, provide, In Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items
b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research i1n furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 »s
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X >3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenue Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 »s
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X >3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

(continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply}
a [ Public exhibition

b
[T Scholarly research

€ [ Preservation for future generations

d [T Loan or exchange programs

e [ Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

["Yes [ No

IEEYTEY Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990,

Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? |_Yes I_No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table Amount
c Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year id
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability? |_Yes I_No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I:l

m Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a)Current year

{b)Prior year

b (c)Two years back

(d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b  Contrnibutions

¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End ofyear balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment »

b Permanent endowment »

€ Temporarily restricted endowment »

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by
(i) unrelated organizations

(ii) related organizations . . . .
b If"Yes" on 3a(n), are the related organ

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

1zations listed as required on Schedule R?

Yes | No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

IZEXXXZ Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a.See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) (b) Accumulated (d)Book value
Cost or other basis | Cost or other basis (c)depreciation
(investment) (other)

ia Land 18,307,431 18,307,431
b Buildings

428,763,524 319,139,896 109,623,628

¢ Leasehold improvements 23,642,122 17,043,750 6,598,372

d Equipment 390,758,873 311,118,963 79,639,910

e Other
e e e e e e e e e e 61,455,303 0 61,455,303
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) » 275,624,644

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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[ETER2%] Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the org
See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

anization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value (c)Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

(3)Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 )

Investments—Program Related.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 9

90, Part IV, line 11C.gee Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

»

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hine 13 )

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) LT DUE FROM AFFILIATES 253,156,692
(2) OTHER RECEIVABLES 8,039,344
(3)ASSETS HELD IN TRUST 1,568,595
(4) DEFERRED FINANCING ASSETS 635,401
(5)BOARD DESIGNATED ASSETS 13,912
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pait X, col (B) line 15) e e e e e e 263,413,944

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f.

See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal iIncome taxes 0
LT NOTES 98,587,546
PAYABLE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS 18,673,136
CURRENT MATURITY OF LT DEBT 15,151,706
OTHER LIABILITIES 2,821,640
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hine 25 ) » 135,234,028

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the fo

otnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part

XIII

v

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Page 4

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c.(This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,hmel18) . . . . . . 5

EZL35iE] Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part III, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part vV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

FIN 48 (ASC 740) FOOTNOTE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION (ASC)740,INCOME
TAXES, CLARIFIES THE ACCOUNTING FORINCOME TAXES BY PRESCRIBING A MINIMUM
RECOGNITION THRESHOLD THAT A TAX POSITION IS REQUIRED TO MEET BEFORE BEING
RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ASC 740 ALSO PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON
DERECOGNITION, MEASUREMENT, CLASSIFICATION, INTEREST AND PENALTIES,
DISCLOSURE AND TRANSITION THE GUIDANCE IS APPLICABLE TO PASS-THROUGH
ENTITIES AND TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS NO SIGNIFICANT TAX LIABILITY FOR TAX
BENEFITS, INTEREST OR PENALTIES WAS ACCRUED AT JUNE 30,2016 OR 2015

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Return Reference Explanation
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the

Hospitals

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
» Attach to Form 990.

ITreasury » Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.
nternal Revenue
Service OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

75-2765566

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a m
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
[ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities [ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
[~ Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If"Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
[T 100% [ 150% [ 200% [« Other 175 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | Yes
[T 200% [ 250% [v 300% [ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors other than FPG I1n determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria
used for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of Income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Didthe organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? 4 |Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under i1ts financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5¢c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (b) Persons served | (c) Total community | (d) Direct offsetting | (e) Net community (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or programs (optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense total expense
Government Programs (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) 27,316,380 27,316,380 4030 %
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) 51,234,053 39,689,582 11,544,471 1700 %
Costs of other means-tested
c govemnment programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 1,428,781 16,422 1,412,359 0210 %
Total Financial Assistance and
d Means-Tested Government
Programs 79,979,214 39,706,004 40,273,210 5940 %
Other Benefits
Community health improvement
e services and community benefit
operations (from Worksheet 4) 2,009,937 98,964 1,910,973 0 280 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 19,372,403 4,467,152 14,905,251 2200 %
Subsidized health services (from
9 Worksheet 6)
h Research {from Worksheet 7)
Cash and in-kind contributions for
1 community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) 442,671 442,671 0 070 %
j Total. Other Benefits 21,825,011 4,566,116 17,258,895 2 550 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 101,804,225 44,272,120 57,532,105 8 490 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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m Community Building Activities
Complete this table If the organization conducted any community building activities during the tax year, and
describe In Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

Page 2

(a) Number of

activities or programs

(b) Persons served
(optional)

(c) Total community
building expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
Workforce development
9 Other
10 Total

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1

2

4

Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Association

Statement No 157

Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explainin Part VI the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If

any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit

Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

W N

Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

Subtract line 6 from line 5 This Is the surplus (or shortfall)

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6

Check the box that describes th

[ Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

9a
b

e method used

[V Cost to charge ratio

Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?

If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial

assistance? Describe in Part VI

Yes | No
1 No
2 37,115,370
3
5 123,096,147
6 179,585,131
7 -56,488,984
[~ other
9a | Yes
9b | Yes

m Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physiclans—see instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of prnimary

activity of entity

(c) Organization’s
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

{e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 COVENANT L-T CARE LP

LONG-TERM CARE

70 % 30 %
2 LUBBOCK SURG CTR LTD HEALTHCARE 60 % 40 %
3 METHODIST DIAGNOSTIC HEALTHCARE 60 % 40 %
4 COVENANT HP SURG CTR HEALTHCARE 24 % 76 %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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m Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(hst in order of size from largest to
smallest—see instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the
organization operate during the tax year?

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number (and If a group
return, the name and EIN of the subordinate
hospital organization that operates the
hospital facility)

[eudeay pasuaniT
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[cudsoy s ualp|y

deoy bunpoes |

fcy
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c-43

sINoY

1#Y10-43

Facility reporting
Other (Describe) group

See Additional Data Table
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m Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

{Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A}
A
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital facilities in a facility
reporting group (from Part V, Section A):

Yes

No

Community Health Needs A ssessment

1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the current
tax year or the immediately preceding tax year?

2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or the
immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes,” provide detalls of the acquisition in Section C

3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 12

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a [v A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b [v Demographics of the community

c |7EX|st|ng health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community

d [v How data was obtained
e [v The significant health needs of the community

f |7Pr|mary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

g |7The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs

h [v The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i [« Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j [ Other (describe in Section C)
4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 20 13
5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the
broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise

In public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who
represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted

6a Was the hospital facility’'s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital
facilities 1n Section C

b Was the hospital facility’'s CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities?” If "Yes,” list
the other organlzatlons In Section C

Yes

Yes

6a

Yes

6b

7 D|d the hospltal faC|I|ty make its CHNA report W|dely avallable to the publlc?

Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a [v Hospital facility's website (list url) SEE SCHEDULE H,PART V,SECTION C

b [ Other website (list url)

c [« Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d [ Other (describe in Section C)

8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," skip to line 11

Yes

9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy 20 13
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website?

10

Yes

a If"Yes" (hsturl) SEE SCHEDULE H,PART V,SECTION C

b If "No," 1s the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return?

10b

11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility 1s addressing the significant needs 1dentified In 1ts most recently
conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why such needs are not
being addressed

12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501 (r){(3)?

12a

b If“Yes" on Ilne 12a d|d the organlzatlon ﬁIe Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?

12b

[ If “Yes" on Ilne 12b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for
all of its hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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m Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

A
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group
Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? 13 | Yes
If “Yes,” Indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP
a [v Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for ehgibility for free care of
175 % and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of
300 %
b [ Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
c [ Assetlevel
d [v Medical indigency
e [v Insurance status
f [v Underinsurance discount
g [ Residency
h [« Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? 14 | Yes
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? P 15 [ Yes
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility’s FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying instructions})
explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply)
a [v Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her application
b [« Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part of his or
her application
¢ [v Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information about the
FAP and FAP application process
d [v Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be sources of
assistance with FAP applications
e [ Other (describe in Section C)
16 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 16 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
a [v The FAP was widely available on a website (list url)
SEE PART V,SECTION C
b [« The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url)
SEE PART V,SECTION C
¢ [v A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url)
SEE PART V,SECTION C
d [v The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
e [v The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations In the hospital facility
and by mail}
f [« A plainlanguage summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the
hospital facility and by mail)
g [v Notice of availability of the FAP was conspicuously displayed throughout the hospital facility
h [ Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
i [« Other (describe in Section C)
Billing and Collections
17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon
non-payment? . . . . L . 0 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17 [ Yes
18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP
a [ Reporting to credit agency(les)
b [ Selling an individual’s debt to another party
c [ Actions that require a legal or judicial process
d [ Othersimilar actions (describe in Section C)

e [« None ofthese actions or other similar actions were permitted

Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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m Facility Information (continued)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group

Yes | No

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facihity's FAP? . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
[ Reporting to credit agency(ies)

[ Selling an individual’s debt to another party

[ Actions that require a legal or judicial process

Qa n T O

[ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed
(whether or not checked) inline 19 (check all that apply)

a [« Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

b [« Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c [v Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the
individuals’ bills

d [V Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e [ Other (describe in Section C)

f [ None of these efforts were made

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy?

21 [ Yes
If "No," indicate why

a [ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b [ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

¢ [ The hospital facility hmited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section
<)

d [ Other (describe in Section C)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a [ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that
can be charged

b [ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c [ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d [« Other (describe in Section C)

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
Insurance covering such care?

23 No

If "Yes," explain in Section C
24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for
any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . . . . o o0 0w e e e e e e e e 24 No

If "Yes," explain in Section C

Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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m Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 161, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c,
21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group,
designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility ine number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1,” “A, 4,” "B, 2,”
"B, 3,” etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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m Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

Page 8

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 10

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

JOE ARRINGTON CANCER RSCH & TRTM CENTER
4101 22ND PLACE
LUBBOCK,TX 79410

GENERAL MEDICAL & SURGICAL

COVENANT LT CARE LP DBA COVENANT SP HOSP
4000 24TH STREET
LUBBOCK,TX 79410

LONG TERM CARE

COVENANT HEART & VASCULAR
3615 19TH STREET
LUBBOCK,TX 79410

GENERAL MEDICAL & SURGICAL

COVENANT HIGH PLAINS SURGERY CENTER LLC
10000 MEMORIAL DR STE 540
HOUSTON,TX 77024

SURGERY CENTER

LUBBOCK SURGERY CENTER THRU 7312015
2301 QUAKER
LUBBOCK,TX 79410

SURGERY CENTER

METHODIST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING
4005 24TH STREET
LUBBOCK,TX 79410

DIAGNOSTIC CENTER

FAMILY HEALTHCARE CENTER
7601 QUAKER
LUBBOCK,TX 79410

MEDICAL CLINIC

SOUTHWEST MEDICAL PARK
9812 SLIDE ROAD
LUBBOCK,TX 79424

GENERAL MEDICAL & SURGICAL

FAMILY HEALTHCARE CENTER
416 FRANKFORD ROAD
LUBBOCK,TX 79410

MEDICAL CLINIC

10

ARRINGTON COMPREHENSIVE BREAST CENTER
4101 22ND PLACE
LUBBOCK, TX 79410

GENERAL MEDICAL & SURGICAL

Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part IT and Part III, ines 2,3, 4,8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents i1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation

IN DETERMINING ELIGIBILITY FOR FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE, THE ORGANIZATION ALSO
CONSIDERED CERTAIN ASSETS OF A PATIENT IN ADDITION, A PATIENT'S SPECIAL
CIRCUMSTANCES WERE ALSO CONSIDERED WHEN DETERMINING ELIGIBILITY,INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DISABILITY AND HOMELESSNESS

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 3C




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H,PART I, LINE 6A

COVENANT HEALTH PREPARES AN ANNUAL REPORT AS A SYSTEM WHICH INCLUDES
COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER, COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL AND COVENANT
SPECIALTY HOSPITAL (JOINT VENTURE), AND IT IS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE AT

http //www covenanthealth org/documents/FY16-Community-Benefit-annual-repo rt-FINA L pdf




Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7A-1 [THE AMOUNTS REPORTED IN THE TABLE WERE DERIVED FROM THE COST ACCOUNTING
SYSTEM AND GENERAL LEDGER THE ORGANIZATION'S COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
ADDRESSED ALL PATIENT SEGMENTS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION
A, LINE 2

[THE ORGANIZATION ANALYZES ITS HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE AND TRENDS TO ESTIMATE
ITHE APPROPRIATE BAD DEBT EXPENSE DISCOUNTS AND PAYMENTS ON PATIENT
ACCOUNTS ARE RECORDED PRIORTO CALCULATING BAD DEBT EXPENSE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION
A, LINE 3

[THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES THAT A PORTION OF THE UNINSURED OR
UNDERINSURED PATIENT POPULATION MAY NOT ENGAGE IN THE TRADITIONAL FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE APPLICATION PROCESS THEREFORE, THE ORGANIZATION ALSO USED AN
AUTOMATED PREDICTIVE SCORING TOOL TO IDENTIFY AND QUALIFY PATIENTS FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FORACCOUNTS THAT WERE INITIALLY CLASSIFIED AS BAD DEBT
COLLECTION ACTIONS WERE NOT PURSUED ON THESE ACCOUNTS ONCE THEY WERE
RECLASSIFIED BECAUSE RECLASSIFIED ACCOUNTS RECEIVED A 100 PERCENT WRITE-OFF
OF THE BALANCE DUE AFTER THE RECLASSIFICATION THERE WAS NO REMAINING AMOUNT
OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE ATTRIBUTABLE TO PATIENTS ELIGIBLE UNDER OUR FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE POLICY




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION
A, LINE 4

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOOTNOTE DESCRIBING BAD DEBT THE HEALTH SYSTEM RECEIVES
PAYMENT FOR SERVICES RENDERED TO PATIENTS FROM FEDERAL AND STATE
GOVERNMENTS UNDER THE MEDICARE AND MEDICAID PROGRAMS, PRIVATELY SPONSORED
MANAGED CARE PROGRAMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS MADE BASED ON TERMS DEFINED
UNDER FORMAL CONTRACTS, AND OTHER PAYORS THE HEALTH SYSTEM BELIEVES THERE
ARE NO SIGNIFICANT CREDIT RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH RECEIVABLES FROM GOVERNMENT
PROGRAMS RECEIVABLES FROM CONTRACTED PAYORS ARE SUBJECT TO DIFFERING
ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND DO NOT REPRESENT ANY CONCENTRATED RISKS TO THE
ORGANIZATION THE HEALTH SYSTEM REGULARLY ANALYZES ITS HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE
AND IDENTIFIES TRENDS FOR EACH OFITS MAJOR PAYOR SOURCES TO ESTIMATE THE
APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION
B, LINE 8

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT REPORT MEDICARE REVENUES AND EXPENSES (EXCEPT
FOR AMOUNTS REPORTED IN PART I, LINE 7)AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT MEDICARE COSTS
ARE DETERMINED USING THE MEDICARE COST REPORT THE MEDICARE COST REPORT
SUBMITTED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR USES CMS STANDARD COSTING METHODS THIS

METHOD INCLUDES SPECIFIC STEP-DOWN ALLOCATION PROCESSES WHICH ARE APPLIED
TO CALCULATE ALLOWABLE MEDICARE COSTS




Form and Line Reference Explanation

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM PATIENT ACCOUNTS WERE NOT FORWARDED TO COLLECTION
STATUS WHEN THE PATIENT MADE A GOOD FAITH EFFORT TO RESOLVE OUTSTANDING
ACCOUNT BALANCES SUCH EFFORTS INCLUDE APPLYING FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE,
NEGOTIATING A PAYMENT PLAN,OR APPLYING FOR MEDICAID COVERAGE PRIORTO
ADVANCING ANY ACCOUNT FOR EXTERNAL COLLECTION, THE ORGANIZATION PERFORMED
AN EVALUATION TO IDENTIFY IF THE ACCOUNT QUALIFIED FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
ACCOUNTS FOR PATIENTS WHO QUALIFIED FOR FREE CARE WERE WRITTEN OFF AND
COLLECTION EFFORTS WERE NOT PURSUED THE ORGANIZATION'S COLLECTION POLICY
ALSO APPLIED TO ACCOUNTS FORPATIENTS WHO QUALIFIED FOR DISCOUNTED CARE

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION
C, LINE 9B




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT A NEEDS ASSESSMENT IS COMPILED EVERY THREE YEARS WHICH
DETAILS OVERARCHING HEALTHCARE CONCERNS FOR TEXAS IN GENERAL AS WELL AS
MANY DETAILS AFFECTING THE LUBBOCK COMMUNITY BENEFIT SERVICE AREA IN
PARTICULAR SOME OF THE OTHER SOURCES USED FOR COVENANT'S NEEDS ASSESSMENT
INCLUDES INTERCITY HARDSHIP INDEX (IHI) MAPPING COMPLETED BY ST JOSEPH
HEALTH, THE UNITED WAY COMMUNITY STATUS REPORT, AND THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
STATE HEALTH SERVICES DATA THE PROCESS USED FOR THE PRIORITIZATION OF THE
PROGRAMS WAS DETERMINED BY GENERAL CONSENSUS ALL ASSESSMENTS USED FOR THIS
PLAN, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY DATA THAT WAS ANALYZED, INDIVIDUAL MEETINGS
WITH GROUPS OF STAKEHOLDERS, AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT
COMMITTEE ALL CONFIRMED THE PROGRAMS WHICH ARE PRIORITIZED FOR THIS PLAN




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE THE ORGANIZATION POSTED
NOTICES INFORMING THE PUBLIC OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM NOTICES
WERE POSTED IN HIGH VOLUME INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT SERVICE AREAS NOTICES
WERE ALSO POSTED AT LOCATIONS WHERE A PATIENT COULD PAY THEIR BILL NOTICES
INCLUDED CONTACT INFORMATION ON HOW A PATIENT COULD OBTAIN MORE
INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AS WELL AS WHERE TO APPLY FOR
ASSISTANCE THESE NOTICES WERE POSTED IN ENGLISH AND SPANISH AND ANY OTHER
LANGUAGES THAT WERE REPRESENTATIVE OF 5% OR GREATER OF PATIENTS IN THE
HOSPITAL'S SERVICE AREA ALLPATIENTS WHO DEMONSTRATED LACK OF FINANCIAL
COVERAGE BY THIRD PARTY INSURERS WERE OFFERED AN OPPORTUNITY TO COMPLETE
THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION AND WERE OFFERED INFORMATION,
ASSISTANCE, AND REFERRAL AS APPROPRIATE TO GOVERNMENT SPONSORED PROGRAMS
FOR WHICH THEY MAY HAVE BEEN ELIGIBLE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

COMMUNITY INFORMATION COVENANT HEALTH (CH)IS A MEMBER OF THE ST JOSEPH
HEALTH, SPONSORED BY THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH MINISTRY,AND IS ONE OF THE LARGEST
NON-PROFIT HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS IN THE WEST TEXAS/EASTERN NEW MEXICO
REGION, SERVING A 62 COUNTY AREA MANY OF THE COUNTIES IN THE SERVICE AREA ARE
ICONSIDERED MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED WE CONSIST OF 1,154 LICENSED BEDS,
IAPPROXIMATELY 4,000 EMPLOYEES, AND OVER 600 ADMITTING PHYSICIANS COVENANT
HEALTH HAS AN AVERAGE DAILY CENSUS OF 409, 0VER 28,000 ANNUAL PATIENT
DISCHARGES, AND MORE THAN 85,000 ANNUAL EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS COVENANT
HEALTH COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER, COVENANT CHILDRENS HOSPITALAND COVENANT
SPECIALTY HOSPITAL (JOINT VENTURE) ARE ALL LOCATED IN LUBBOCK,TX LUBBOCK IS
THE COUNTY SEAT OF LUBBOCK COUNTY THE CITY ISLOCATED IN THE NORTHWESTERN
PART OF THE STATE AT THE BASE OF THE PANHANDLE IN A REGION KNOWN AS THE LLANO
ESTACADO LUBBOCKISHOMETO TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY, LUBBOCK CHRISTIAN
UNIVERSITY AND HAS SATELLITE CAMPUSES OF SOUTH PLAINS JR COLLEGE AND WAYLAND
BAPTIST UNIVERSITY THE LUBBOCK METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA IS COMPRISED OF
LUBBOCK AND CROSBY COUNTIES LUBBOCK SERVES AS AN ECONOMIC CENTER WITH AN
ECONOMY BASED IN AGRICULTURE, HEALTHCARE,EDUCATION,AND MANUFACTURING
ICOVENANT HEALTH (INCLUDING COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER AND COVENANT
CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL) IS THE ONLY SJH MINISTRY PROVIDING SERVICES TO
COMMUNITIES IN TWO STATES COVENANT HEALTH PROVIDES SERVICES IN NEW MEXICO
JIAND DRAWS PATIENTS FROM NEW MEXICO COMMUNITIES INTO LUBBOCK THE
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THESE COMMUNITY MEMBERS PROFOUNDLY IMPACT THE
ORGANIZATION AND THE SERVICES IT PROVIDES COVENANT HEALTH'S COMMUNITY
BENEFIT PRIORITIES ADDRESS DUHN POPULATIONS WITHIN BOTH CORE SERVICE AREAS
IAND SECONDARY SERVICE AREAS FOR COMMUNITY RESIDENTS WHO ARE FACED WITH
MULTIPLE HEALTH PROBLEMS AND HAVE LIMITED ACCESS TO TIMELY, HIGH-QUALITY
HEALTH CARE CORE SERVICE AREAS INCLUDE THE TEXAS COUNTIES OF LUBBOCK, HALE,
HOCKLEY, LOCKNEY,IDALOU, LAMESA, LITTLEFIELD, SHALLOWATER, SLATON, RANSOM
CANYON, TAHOKA, AND WOLFFORTH ESPECIALLY WITHIN LUBBOCK, FOUR
NEIGHBORHOODS, ARNETT-BENSON, HARWELL,PARKWAY-CHERRY POINT AND DUNBAR-
MANHATTAN HEIGHTS, ARE DESIGNATED AS MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED AREAS (MUA'S)
SECONDARY SERVICE AREAS INCLUDE PARMER, CASTRO,AND KING COUNTIES IN TEXAS
[COMMUNITIES WITH DISPROPORTIONATE UNMET HEALTH NEEDS (DUHN) ARE
[COMMUNITIES DEFINED BY ZIP CODES AND CENSUS TRACTS WHERE THERE IS A HIGHER
PREVALENCE OR SEVERITY FOR A PARTICULAR HEALTH CONCERN THAN THE GENERAL
POPULATION WITHIN COVENANT HEALTHS SERVICE AREA THE TWENTY ZIP CODES
(REPRESENTING TEN CITIES) WITHIN THE COVENANT HEALTH PRIMARY COMMUNITY
BENEFIT SERVICE AREA ARE CONSIDERED MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED FOR A COMPLETE
ICOPY OF COVENANT HEALTH, COVENANT MEDICAL CENTERS, COVENANT CHILDRENS
HOSPITAL AND COVENANT SPECIALTY HOSPITALS FY14 CHNAS VISIT

http //www covenanthealth org/documents/Medical-Center-CHNA-Final-2014 pdf




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH REALIZING OUR MISSION COVENANT HEALTH IS AN
ACUTE-CARE HOSPITALLOCATED IN LUBBOCK SERVING THE FOLLOWING REGION WEST
TEXAS/EASTERN NEW MEXICO REGION COVENANT HEALTH PROVIDES VITAL HOSPITAL
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES AND ADDRESSES THE NEEDS OF THE UNINSURED AND
UNDERINSURED THROUGH ITS FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM PROVIDING FREE
(TRADITIONAL CHARITY CARE)AND DISCOUNTED CARE COVENANT HEALTH IS
COMMITTED TO PROMOTING THE HEALTH AND QUALITY OF LIFE OF ITS SURROUNDING
COMMUNITY THIS IS DEMONSTRATED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING MECHANISMS 1) THERE
IS A COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE THAT IS A SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES, 2) AN OPEN MEDICAL STAFF AND 3)ROBUST COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS
THAT ARE IN PART FUNDED BY CARE FOR THE POOR DOLLARS COVENANT HEALTHS FY15-
FY17 COMMUNITY BENEFIT PLAN/IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY REPORT FOCUSES ON
WELLNESS AND PREVENTION INCLUDING DIABETES PREVENTION AND MANAGEMENT,
CHILDHOOD OBESITY PREVENTION AND HEART HEALTH EDUCATION, ORAL HEALTH FOR
ALL AGES AND MENTAL HEALTH OUTREACH WELLNESS AND PREVENTION FOCUSED
PRIMARILY ON ADULT DIABETIC EDUCATION, OBESITY PREVENTION FOR CHILDREN,
ADULT CARDIAC HEALTH EDUCATION AND EARLY ORAL HEALTH INTERVENTIONS FOR
CHILDREN, A FULL TIME HEALTH EDUCATOR IS DEDICATED TO DIABETES
EDUCATION/PREVENTION AND GENERAL HEALTH/NUTRITION EDUCATION FOR ALL AGES,
FUNDING FOR CHILDHOOD OBESITY AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS IS PROVIDED TO
COMMUNITY AGENCIES, PARTICIPATION IN HEALTH SCREENINGS AND HEALTH FAIRS,
FUNDING FOR WELL HEART PRESENTATIONS, ORAL HEALTH EDUCATION PROVIDED ON-
SITE AT ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS ORAL HEALTH - COMMUNITY OUTREACH DENTAL CLINIC
SERVES LOW-INCOME FAMILIES OFFERING COMPREHENSIVE DENTAL CARE TO PATIENTS
AGED 5 AND UP, MOBILE DENTAL UNIT THAT SERVES PATIENTS IN A 75-MILE RADIUS OF
LUBBOCK, FREE REGIONAL DENTAL SEALANT CLINICS FOR SCHOOL CHILDREN MENTAL
HEALTH - COVENANT COMMUNITY OUTREACH COUNSELING CENTER PROVIDES
COUNSELING SERVICES TO UNDERSERVED AND LOW-INCOME PERSONS IN OUR
COMMUNITY OFFERING INDIVIDUAL, COUPLES AND FAMILY THERAPY TO PEOPLE OF ALL
AGES COVENANT HEALTH UNDER THE GUIDANCE OF THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT
COMMITTEE OPERATES THREE DIRECT COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAMS, PROVIDES
GRANTS/CONTRIBUTIONS TO MANY LOCAL CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS AND PROVIDES
FUNDING AND SUPPORT TO TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY FOR A CHILDHOOD OBESITY
PROGRAM (CBMI) THE THREE DIRECT COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAMS ARE FOR LOW-
INCOME PERSONS IN OUR COMMUNITY DENTAL CLINIC THE COMMUNITY OUTREACH
DENTAL CLINIC SERVES LOW-INCOME FAMILIES IN OUR REGION THE PROGRAM OFFERS
COMPREHENSIVE DENTAL CARETO PATIENTS AGED 5 AND UP ADULT AND CHILDRENS
SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE AT A CLINIC IN LUBBOCK AN ADULT MOBILE DENTAL UNIT
SERVES PATIENTS IN A 75-MILE RADIUS OF LUBBOCK A DENTAL SEALANT PROGRAM IS
OFFERED TO LOWINCOME AREA SCHOOLS FREE OF CHARGE PATIENTS MUST FINANCIALLY
QUALIFY TO ACCESS THE CLINICAL SERVICES SOME PATIENT CO-PAY AMOUNTS ARE
REQUIRED PATIENTS ARE NEVER TURNED AWAY DUETO A LACK OF ABILITY TO PAY
COUNSELING CENTER PROGRAM COVENANT COMMUNITY OUTREACH COUNSELING
CENTER EMPLOYS THREE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS TO PROVIDE
COUNSELING SERVICES TO UNDERSERVED AND LOW-INCOME PERSONS IN OUR
COMMUNITY THE CENTER OFFERS INDIVIDUAL COUPLES AND FAMILY THERAPY,IN A SAFE
AND ENCOURAGING ENVIRONMENT CHARGES FOR SERVICES ARE BASED ON A SLIDING
FEE SCALE AND PARTICIPANTS MUST FINANCIALLY QUALIFY PATIENTS ARE NEVER
TURNED AWAY DUE TO A LACK OF ABILITY TO PAY DIABETES PREVENTION AND
INTERVENTION PROGRAM (HEALTH EDUCATION) OFFERS FREE DIABETES CLASSES WITH
AN EMPHASIS ON EMPOWERMENT AND SELF-MANAGEMENT IN ADDITION FREE INDIVIDUAL
APPOINTMENTS FOR EDUCATION ON DIABETES, CHOLESTEROL AND HYPERTENSION ARE
AVAILABLE TO THE COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION IS AVAILABLE FOR ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL CLASSROOM,COMMUNITY CLINICS,AND COMMUNITY CENTERS ON DIET AND
EXERCISE FOR DISEASE PREVENTION HEALTH PRESENTATIONS ARE AVAILABLE FOR
COMMUNITY, FAITH-BASED AND SCHOOL GROUPS COVENANT BODY MIND INITIATIVE
COVENANT PROVIDES FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY CENTER FOR
ADOLESCENT RESILIENCY TO FUND CBMI WHICH IS A WELLNESS INTERVENTION PROGRAM
BUILT INTO MIDDLE SCHOOL CURRICULUM IT IS ALSO A LONGITUDINAL STUDY
MEASURING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF A PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION PROGRAM THAT
IMPACTS CHILDHOOD OBESITY THOSE PERFORMING THE STUDY WILL PROVIDE THE
COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE WITH QUARTERLY UPDATES ON STRATEGY AND
MEASURES




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 6

AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM COVENANT HEALTH IS A HEALING MINISTRY OF ST
JOSEPH HEALTH, AN INTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELIVERY SYSTEM SPONSORED BY THE ST
JOSEPH HEALTH MINISTRY ST JOSEPH HEALTH IS ORGANIZED INTO THREE REGIONS
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, AND WEST TEXAS/EASTERN NEW
MEXICO THE SYSTEM INCLUDES 14 ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS, HOME HEALTH AGENCIES,
HOSPICE CARE, OUTPATIENT SERVICES, COMMUNITY CLINICS, AND PHYSICIAN
ORGANIZATIONS EACH ASSOCIATED MINISTRY WORKS TO LIVE OUT ITS MISSION TO
EXTEND THE HEALING MINISTRY OF JESUS IN THE TRADITION OF THE SISTERS OF ST
JOSEPH OF ORANGE BY CONTINUALLY IMPROVING THE HEALTH AND QUALITY OF LIFE OF
THE COMMUNITIES IT SERVES IN 1986,ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM CREATED A PLAN AND
BEGAN AN EFFORT TO FURTHERITS COMMITMENT TO NEIGHBORS IN NEED WITH A VISION
OF REACHING BEYOND THE WALLS OF ITS HEALTHCARE FACILITIES AND TRANSCENDING
ITRADITIONAL EFFORTS OF PROVIDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE IN NEED OF
ACUTE SERVICES, ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM CREATED THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP FUND (FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM
FOUNDATION)TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF LOW-INCOME INDIVIDUALS RESIDING IN
LOCAL COMMUNITIES EVERY YEAR, EACH ST JOSEPH HEALTH HOSPITAL CONTRIBUTES
10% OF THEIR NET INCOME TO THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP FUND
ITO SUPPORT OUTREACH EFFORTS FOR THE ECONOMICALLY POOR IN FY16, THE HOSPITAL
CONTRIBUTED $3,553,100 TO THE SJH COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP FUND THE
CONTRIBUTIONS ARE USED TO SUPPORT CARE FOR THE POOR PROGRAMS THAT ARE
SELECTED LOCALLY BY EACH HOSPITAL ST JOSEPH HEALTH FURTHERMORE RECOGNIZES
ITHAT THE HEALTH OF ANY COMMUNITY DEPENDS ON THE MAINTENANCE AND CREATION
OF STRONG STRUCTURES- BOTH PHYSICAL AND SOCIAL- THAT CONTRIBUTE TO THE
LONG-TERM WELL-BEING OF PEOPLE THAT PHILOSOPHY INSPIRED THE INITIATION OF
THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUND- AN EFFORT TO ENABLE NON
PROFIT 501(C)3 ORGANIZATIONS TO ACHIEVE THEIR FULLPOTENTIAL AND PLAY A MAJOR
ROLE IN THE GROWTH OF THEIR COMMUNITIES TO LEARN MORE ABOUT ST JOSEPH
HEALTH GO TO STIJHS ORG




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 7

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT TEXAS
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WWW COVENANTHEALTH ORG
465
2
COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER
3616 19TH STREET
LUBBOCK,TX 794101203 X | X X X A
WWW COVENANTHEALTH ORG
465
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(,Sofmug‘;o) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments and Individuals in the United States 20 1 5

Complete if the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. .
Department of the P Attach to Form 990. Open to P_“bl'c
Treasury P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM
75-2765566

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees‘ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . P [ Yes [~ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use ofgrant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient
that received more than $5,000 PartII can be duplicated if additional space Is needed

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listedinthehine i table. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P 9

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe ineltable. . . . . . . . . . . .+ .+« .+ + « « o i a0 e P

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2015



ScheduleI (Form950) 2015

Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22

Part III can be duplicated iIf additional space 1s needed

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of
recipients

(c)A mount of
cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

m Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, Part III, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE I, PART I, LINE 2 DESCR OF ORGANIZATION'S PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING THE USE OF GRANTS DONATIONS MADE TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS ARE

APPROVED BY MANAGEMENT TO ENSURE THEY SUPPORT THE MISSION OF COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM NO ADDITIONAL MONITORING IS
DONE

Schedule I (Form 990) 2015



Additional Data

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

75-2765566

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- [(f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)

ST JOSEPH HEALTH 33-0143024 501(c)(3) 3,553,100 CARE FORTHE POOR

SYSTEM FOUNDATION HEALTH COMM & FAM

3345 MICHELSON DR 100 THERAPY CLIN

IRVINE,CA 92612 MEDICALLY
UNDERSERVED
CHILDREN
PRESCRIPTION
ASSISTANCE
COMMUNITY
[ASSISTANCE GRANT
GRANT GRANT
PRESCRIPTION
ASSISTANCE

TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY 75-2668014 GOVT 205,402 HEALTHIEST COMM &

BOX 41105 CHILD OB PROGRAM

LUBBOCK,TX 79409

LUBBOCK CHILDREN'S 75-0968315 501(c)(3) 71,000 MEDICAL SERVICES

HEALTH CLINIC

302 N UNIVERSITY AVE

LUBBOCK,TX 79415




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- |(f) Method of valuation
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal,| non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
CATHOLIC CHARITIES 75-1966688 501(c)(3) 100,000 PRESCRIPTION
DIOCESE OF LUBBOCK ASSISTANCE
102 AVE ]
LUBBOCK,TX 79401
LUBBOCK AREA UNITED 75-0961812 501(c)(3) 40,000 COMMUNITY
WAY IASSISTANCE
1655 MAIN ST STE 101
LUBBOCK,TX 79401
TEXAS HOSPITAL 26-0597324 501(C)(3) 10,000 GENERAL SUPPORT

ASSOCIATION
FOUNDATION

1108 LAVACA STE 700
AUSTIN, TX 78701




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- |(f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
LUBBOCK UNITED 75-2537152 501(c)(3) 10,750 GENERAL SUPPORT
NEIGHBORHOOD
ASSOCIATION
1706 23RD ST 104
LUBBOCK,TX 79411
LUBBOCK DREAM CENTER 45-3991946 501(C)(3) 40,000 GENERAL SUPPORT
1111 30TH STREET
LUBBOCK,TX 79411
WOMEN'S PROTECTIVE 75-1633066 501(c)(3) 7,500 PRESCRIPTION
SERVICES OF LUBBOCK ASSISTANCE

PO BOX 54089
LUBBOCK,TX 79453
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Schedule ]
(Form 990)

Department of the
Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

» Attach to Form 990.

» Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qgov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM
75-2765566
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence | | |
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees | | |
[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef) | | |
b Ifany ofthe boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ib | Yes
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 | Yes
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods
used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part II1
[T Compensation committee [T wntten employment contract
[T 1Independent compensation consultant [T cCompensation survey or study | | |
[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee | | |
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? d4a | Yes
Participate I1n, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b | Yes
¢ Participate Iin, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? 5a No
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," online 5a or 5b, describe In Part ITI
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a No
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," online 6a or 6b, describe in Part IT1
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described inlines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part II1 7 | Yes
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part ITL 8 No
9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2015



Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space I1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row {1} and from related organizations, described I1n the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII
Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(1n) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E}) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

Base
(1) compensation

(1i)
Bonus & incentive
compensation

(1in)
Other reportable
compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(1)-(D)

(F) Compensation in

column(B}) reported

as deferred on prior
Form 990

See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015



Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part1, lines 1a,1b, 3,4a, 4b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b,7,and 8, and for Part Il Also complete this part for any additional information

| Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 1A

COMPANION TRAVEL ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM ALLOWS FOR COMPANION TRAVEL TO CERTAIN PRE-APPROVED, MINISTRY SPONSORED
EVENTS COMPANION TRAVEL IS TREATED AS TAXABLE COMPENSATION IN MOST CASES IN THE CASE THAT COMPANION TRAVEL IS NOT
TAXABLE COMPENSATION, THE INDIVIDUAL IS PROVIDING A SERVICE TO THE HEALTH SYSTEM AS A REPRESENTATIVE WITH KNOWLEDGE
OF THE COMMUNITIES AND MINISTRIES WE SERVE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD AND EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM ARE SELECTED TO
PARTICIPATE IN AN ANNUAL PILGRIMAGE TO LE PUY, FRANCE, WHERE THE SISTERS' FIRST CONGREGATION WAS FORMED THE PURPOSE
OF THE PILGRIMAGE IS FOR THE ORGANIZATION'S LEADERS TO DEVELOP A DEEPER UNDERSTANDING OF THE ROOTS AND HERITAGE OF
THE ORGANIZATION IN ORDER TO CARRY OUT THE MISSION COMPANION TRAVEL IS CONSIDERED TO BE AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS
EXPERIENCE AND THE COMPANION ACTS AS A REPRESENTATIVE WITH KNOWLEDGE OF THE COMMUNITIES AND MINISTRIES WE SERVE
THE FOLLOWING OFFICER RECEIVED A BENEFIT FOR COMPANION TRAVEL THAT WAS INTENDED TO BE COMPENSATION WALTER CATHEY -
$4,554

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 3

THE ORGANIZATION'S PRESIDENT IS PAID BY ITS TAX EXEMPT PARENT,ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM, AND IS DISCLOSED AS A PERSON
PAID BY A RELATED ORGANIZATION SEE SCHEDULE O, PART VI,LINE 15A NARRATIVE FORTHE PROCESS THAT IS COMPLETED BY THE ST
JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4A THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS RECEIVED A SEVERANCE PAYMENT DURING THE
YEAR ALAN KING -$211,374 TROY THIBODEAUX - $521,291

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4B

BEGINNING IN JULY 2015, NEWEXECUTIVES PARTICIPATE IN A NON-QUALIFIED SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN THE PLAN
PROVIDES FOREMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS BASED ON A PERCENTAGE OF EXECUTIVE BASE SALARY AND ARE SUBJECT TO A FIVE YEAR OR
AGE 65 VESTING SCHEDULE EXECUTIVES PREVIOUSLY PARTICIPATED IN ANOTHER NON-QUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
THAT WAS FROZEN EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 2007, AFTER WHICH TIME NO FURTHER CONTRIBUTIONS WERE PERMITTED THIS FROZEN PLAN
WILL CEASE TO EXIST ONCE ALL BENEFITS HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF THE PLAN NO EMPLOYEES
RECEIVED 457(F) PAYMENTS DURING THE YEAR

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 7

A PORTION OF EXECUTIVES SALARIES ARE PLACED 'AT-RISKARE NOT AWARDED UNLESS SPECIFIC STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE TARGETS ARE
MET OR EXCEEDED THE AT-RISK EXECUTIVE PLAN IS DESIGNED TO MOTIVATE AND REWARD EXECUTIVES FORTEAM PERFORMANCE THAT
SUPPORTS THE STRATEGIC GOALS AND SUCCESSFUL PERFORMANCE OF ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM AT-RISK PAY IS AWARDED TO
ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENTS, VICE PRESIDENTS, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS, AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER BASED ON ACHIEVING OR SURPASSING SPECIFIC GOALS THAT ARE PREDETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES PRIORTO THE
BEGINNING OF THE FISCAL YEAR THE GOALS INCLUDE OUR STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES OF PERFECT CARE, SACRED ENCOUNTERS, AND
HEALTHIEST COMMUNITIES AS WELL AS FISCAL STEWARDSHIP EACH OF THESE FACTORS IS TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION WHEN

DETERMINING THE PERCENTAGE OF AT-RISK PAY

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 75-2765566

Name: COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation In

0 (i) (iii) other deferred benefits (BY(1)-(D) column (B)
Base Bonus & Other compensation reported as deferred
Compensation incentive reportable on prior Form 990
compensation compensation
1RICHARD PARKS | 4]
EVP W TX E NM/BD ( ) _____________ 0 0 0 0 0 °
MBR/PRESIDENT || | trmrmmmmmmmmmsm| mmmmmmmsmmmmmm] mmmmmmmmmmmmm mmmmmmmm s s s mmmmmmm s s s mmmmmmmmm s
(i) 726,692 358,218 77,029 10,600 - - 0
17,263 1,189,802
1DARRIN MONTALVO 1 0
BOARD MEMBER o 0 0 0 0 0 °
(i) 774,102 692,629 119,544 23,850 - - 0
34,855 1,644,980
2LARRY WARMOTH MD | 0
BOARD MEMBER o 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 380,185 0 117,483 8,000 - - 0
19,302 524,970
3MICHAEL O'NEILL MD 1 0
BOARD MEMBER o 0 0 0 0 0 °
() 460,066 14,195 59,307 10,000 - - 0
19,730 563,298
4MICHAEL ROBERTSON MD | 0
BOARD MEMBER {PART ( ) _____________ 0 0 0 0 0 0
R =7 [ e e e e [
() 324,762 131,582 31,590 8,632 - - 0
17,286 513,852
SWALTER CATHEYCHS CEO ) 306,956 103,057 42,418 18,221 21,834 492,486 0
() 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
6JOHN GRIGSON | 448,362
O RGO AL Wy 448,362 170,769 60,373 13,249 16,127 708,880 0
OFFICER .1 777777 mmmmmmmmmmmmm| mmmmmmmmmm | mmmm s mm s s s s s m | s s s mmmm | mm s s mm =
(1) 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
7ROBERT TURNER 1 210,798
TR T RNER ATION . 210,79¢ 78,042 22,227 2,240 22,905 336,212 0
() 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
8JAMES KELLYSECRETARY ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(m 241,928 94,163 21,657 7,805 - - 0
20,290 385,843
9CRAIG RHYNE MD 1 568,644
SCRAIG REYNE D iR W 568,64 216,833 96,793 21,200 18,531 922,001 0
() 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
10KAREN BAGGERLY | 294,132
VP NURSING o 294133 103,238 37,731 23,850 7,114 466,065 0
(1) 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
;\}PRSBERT SALEM MD (1) 317,908 121,031 133,740 23,850 17,293 613,822 0
edical Director, | | _ ___________._
Ementus .0 T T 7] memmmsmmmsmmmsmms| memmsmsmm-msmm--ms| mmmsmsmmmsmmsmsmss]| mmmsmmmsmsmmsmemm| mmmmmmmsmmsems| mmmmsmmm-m----
(i) 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
12 AWRENCE MARTINELLI | 320,738
L2LAWRENCE MARTINELLL m 32073 121,988 31,817 7,950 14,077 496,570 0
(1) 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
égSHARON PRATHER (1) 249,994 89,922 33,166 23,029 15,774 411,885 0
ief Governance Officer | | _ o . ______-___
() 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
14STEVEN BECK | 250,539
S0 R S ot w0 250,53 88,736 31,493 20,592 15,875 407,235 0
Relaton ] TTTTTTTTTIITT] memmmmmmmmmmmm] mmmmmmmm s mmmmmmmmmmmmm mmmmmmmmmmmm] mmmmmmmmmmmm]| mmmmmmmmm-mm-
(1) 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
15MURALI NAIR 1 311,502
o ysicst 311,50 6,120 12,474 21,200 16,387 367,683 0
() 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
16CHRISTINE SHAVER n 219,239 79,584 25,606 20,253 15,071 359,753 0
VP Human Resources - | | oo h e e e e e
covws ] TTTTTTT====="| T°/TT/TEEEETTETIT| "TEE°EEE,TES|S|/|T)| TEEEEEETEE|S|T| TET,TEEEEESTEETTEEEEETTEEETS
(1) 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
\1/;'§ELLY MCDANIEL ) 200,215 72,886 22,789 18,756 21,198 335,844 0
upport Services | | _ L L _ o _._o_----
() 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
rI{SDYANA KERR 0 148,980 26,957 12,466 7,836 21,074 217,313 0
egional VP, Finance | | oo
(1) 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
19TROY THIBODEAUX 1 4]
FORMER CEO S 0 0 0 0 0 °
(i) 216,717 225,265 553,127 7,909 - - 0
2,758 1,005,776




Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation in

(i) (ii) (iii) other deferred benefits (BY(1)-(D} column (B}
Base Bonus & Other compensation reported as deferred
Compensation incentive reportable on prior Form 990
compensation compensation
21STEVE MCCAMY : 0
CMG PRESIDENT (FMR KEY . 0 0 0 0 0 0
EMPLY) || TTTTTTIRE ST mmmmmmmmmmmmm] mmmmmmmmommmo] mmmmmmmmmmsmo] mmmmmmsmmmms| mmmmmmmsmmms| mmmmmmmmmmmee
() 400,389 136,631 54,204 13,250 - - 0
1,449 605,923
1CHRIS DOUGHERTY : 0
CEO CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL ot 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 284,030 125,725 26,851 10,210 - - 0
21,165 467,981
25HARON CLARKVP FINANCE m 135,933 0 15,109 7,010 9,895 167,947 0
(i 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
3ALAN KING : 0
VP REG HOSPITAL (FMR KEY ot 0 211,374 0 0 211,374 0
EMP) || TTTTTTTTTTT T, mmmmmmmmm s mm | mmmmmmmmmmmmm | mmmmmmmmmmmmm] mmmmmmmmmmmm| mmmmmmmmmmmm| mmmmmmmmmmmes
) (n 0 0 0 0 - - 0
0 0
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Schedule L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the
Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Transactions with Interested Persons

» Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
»Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.qov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

Employer identification number

75-2765566

m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only)
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified person and (c) Description of (d) Corrected?
organization transaction Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
4958 . > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, ifany, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . »
IEZXSE:l Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22
(a) Name of |(b) Relationship (c) (d) Loan to (e)Ornginal| (f)Balance (g)In (h) (i)Written
interested with Purpose of| or from the principal due default? Approved agreement?
person organization loan organization? amount by board or
committee?
To From Yes No | Yes No Yes No
Total | 3

m Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested
person

(b) Relationship between
interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount of assistance

(d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule L {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Page 2

m Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of Interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |[(e) Sharing
between interested transaction of
person and the organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) MEMPHIS PLACE MALLLTD MICHAEL 525,939 |LEASE OF BUILDING No

ROBERTSON/BRD
MBR

m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L {see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the
Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

OMB No 1545-0047

»Complete if the organizations answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 2 0 1 5

» Attach to Form 990.

»Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

Employer identification number

m Types of Property

Art—Works of art
Art—Historical treasures
Art—Fractional interests
Books and publications

i h W NR

Clothing and household
goods

Cars and other vehicles
Boats and planes
Intellectual property

O 0O N

Securities—Publicly traded
10 Securities—Closely held stock

11 Securnities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .

12 Securities—Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures

14 Qualified conservation
contribution—O ther

15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Otherw» (

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT )
26 Otherw ( }
27 Otherw» ( }
28 Otherw ( }

75-2765566
(a) (b) (<) (d)
Check Number of contributions Noncash contribution Method of determining
If or items contributed amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
applicable Form 990, Part VIII, line
ig
X 60 1,317,701 |COST/SELLING PRICE

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that
It must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used
for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a No
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part I1I
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | Yes
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a No
b If"Yes," describe in Part II
33 Ifthe organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part II

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227]

Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)



Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

Page 2

Supplemental Information.

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization 1s reporting
in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

| Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE M, PART I, LINE 25,
COLUMN (B)

THE NUMBER IN COLUMN B REPRESENTS THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED,NOT
THE NUMBER OF ITEMS RECEIVED

Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or
990-EZ)

Department of the
Treasury

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 I 5

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to P_ublic
» Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Inspection
www.irs.gov/form990.

Internal Revenue
Service

Name of the organization
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

Employer identification number

75-2765566

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART |, LINE1
AND PART Ill, LINE 1

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM IS COMMITTED TO EXTENDING THE CHRISTIAN MINISTRY BY CARING FOR THE
WHOLE PERSON-BODY, MIND AND SPIRIT, AND BY WORKING WITH OTHERS TO IMPROVE HEALTH AND QUALITY
OF LIFE IN OUR COMMUNITIES




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, | REALIZING OUR MISSION COVENANT HEALTH HAS BEEN MEETING THE HEALTH AND QUALITY OF LIFE NEEDS OF THE PEOPLE
PART IIl, IN THE LOCAL COMMUNITY FOR OVER 16 YEARS SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF WEST TEXAS AND EASTERN NEW MEXICO
LINE4A COVENANT HEALTH LUBBOCK INCLUDES COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER, COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, COVENANT

SPECIALITY HOSPITAL AND COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP COVENANT HEALTH PROVIDES QUALITY CARE IN THE AREAS OF
EMERGENT/URGENT CARE, NEURO SCIENCE, ORTHOPEDICS, CARDIAC SERVICES, MOBILE MAMMOGRAPHY , MOBILE DENTAL,
OUTPATIENT CANCER TREATMENT, HEALTH EDUCATION, PRMARY CARE, WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES, LONG TERM
CARE, AND REHAB SERVICES WITH OVER 4,000 EMPLOY EES COMMITTED TO REALIZING THE MISSION, COVENANT HEALTH IS
ONE OF THE LARGEST EMPLOY ERS IN THE WEST TEXAS REGION AS A MEMBER OF THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH, COVENANT
HEALTH IS COMMITTED TO EXTENDING THE HEALING MINISTRY OF JESUS IN THE TRADITION OF THE SISTERS OF ST JOSEPH
OF ORANGE THIS MISSION HAS GUIDED OUR CATHOLIC HEALTHCARE MINISTRY SINCE THE OPENING OF OUR FIRST
HOSPITAL IN EUREKA, CALIFORNIA NEARLY 100 YEARS AGO THE SISTERS OF ST JOSEPH OF ORANGE TRACE THEIR ROOTS
BACK TO 17TH CENTURY FRANCE AND THE UNIQUE VISION OF A JESUIT PRIEST NAMED JEAN-PIERRE MEDAILLE HE SOUGHT
TO ORGANIZE AN ORDER OF RELIGIOUS WOMEN WHO, RATHER THAN REMAINING SAFELY CLOISTERED IN A CONVENT,
VENTURED OUT INTO THE COMMUNITY TO SEEK OUT "THE DEAR NEIGHBORSMINISTER TO THEIR NEEDS THE CONGREGATION
MANAGED TO SURVIVE THE TURBULENCE OF THE FRENCH REVOLUTION AND EVENTUALLY EXPANDED, NOT ONLY
THROUGHOUT FRANCE, BUT THROUGHOUT THEWORLD IN 1912 A SMALL GROUP OF SISTERS OF ST JOSEPH WENT TO
EUREKA, CALIFORNIA, AT THE INVITATION OF THE LOCAL BISHOP, TO ESTABLISH A SCHOOL A FEW YEARS LATER, THE
GREAT INFLUENZA EPIDEMIC OF 1918 CAUSED THE SISTERS TO TEMPORARILY SET ASIDE THEIR EDUCATION EFFORTS TO
CAREFORTHEILL THEY REALIZED IMMEDIATELY THAT THE SMALL COMMUNITY DESPERATELY NEEDED A HOSPITAL
THROUGH BOLD FAITH, FORESIGHT, AND FLEXIBLITY IN 1920, THE SISTERS OPENED THE 28-BED ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL OF
EUREKA, THEFIRST ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM MINISTRY PATIENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM COVENANT
HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER BELIEVES THAT NO ONE SHOULD DELAY SEEKING NEEDED MEDICAL CARE BECAUSE THEY LACK
HEALTH INSURANCE THAT IS WHY COVENANT HEALTH HAS A PATIENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (FAP) THAT
PROVIDES FREE OR DISCOUNTED SERVICES TO ELIGIBLE PATIENTS IN FY 16, COVENANT HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDED
$27,316,380 IN FREE AND DISCOUNTED CARE MEDICAID PROGRAM COVENANT HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDED ACCESS
TO UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED PERSONS BY PARTICIPATING IN THE FEDERAL AND STATE SPONSORED MEDICAID
PROGRAM IN FY 16, COVENANT HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDED $11,544,471 IN MEDICAID SHORTFALL COVENANT
HEALTH IS AN ACUTE-CARE HOSPITAL LOCATED IN LUBBOCK SERVING THE FOLLOWING REGION WEST TEXAS/EASTERN
NEW MEXICO REGION COVENANT HEALTH PROVIDES VITAL HOSPITAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICES AND ADDRESSES THE
NEEDS OF THE UNINSURED AND UNDERSINSURED THROUGH ITS FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM PROVIDING FREE
(TRADITIONAL CHARITY CARE) AND DISCOUNTED CARE COVENANT HEALTH IS COMMITTED TO PROMOTING THE HEALTH
AND QUALITY OF LIFE OF ITS SURROUNDING COMMUNITY THIS IS DEMONSTRATED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING MECHANISMS
1) A COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE THAT IS A SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, 2) AN OPEN MEDICAL STAFF
AND 3) ROBUST COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS THAT ARE IN PART FUNDED BY CARE FOR THE POOR DOLLARS
COVENANT HEALTHS FY 15-FY 17 COMMUNITY BENEFIT PLAN/IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY REPORT FOCUSES ON WELLNESS
AND PREVENTION INCLUDING DIABETES PREVENTION AND MANAGEMENT, CHILDHOOD OBESITY PREVENTION AND HEART
HEALTH EDUCATION, ORAL HEALTH FOR ALL AGES AND MENTAL HEALTH OUTREACH WELLNESS AND PREVENTION
FOCUSED PRIMARILY ON ADULT DIABETIC EDUCATION, OBESITY PREVENTION FOR CHILDREN, ADULT CARDIAC HEALTH
EDUCATION AND EARLY ORAL HEALTH INTERVENTIONS FOR CHILDREN, A FULL TIME HEALTH EDUCATOR IS DEDICATED TO
DIABETES EDUCATION/PREVENTION AND GENERAL HEALTH /NUTRITION EDUCATION FOR ALL AGES, FUNDING FOR
CHILDHOOD OBESITY AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS IS PROVIDED TO COMMUNITY AGENCIES, PARTICIPATION IN HEALTH
SCREENINGS AND HEALTH FAIRS, FUNDING FOR WELL HEART PRESENTATIONS, ORAL HEALTH EDUCATION PROV IDED ON-
SITEAT ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS ORAL HEALTH - COMMUNITY OUTREACH DENTAL CLINIC SERVES LOW-INCOME FAMILIES
OFFERING COMPREHENSIVE DENTAL CARE TO PATIENTS AGED 5 AND UP; MOBILE DENTAL UNIT THAT SERVES PATIENTS IN A
75-MLE RADIUS OF LUBBOCK, FREE REGIONAL DENTAL SEALANT CLINICS FOR SCHOOL CHILDREN MENTAL HEALTH -
COVENANT COMMUNITY OUTREACH COUNSELING CENTER PROVIDES COUNSELING SERVICES TO UNDERSERVED AND LOW-
INCOME PERSONS IN OUR COMMUNITY OFFERING INDIVIDUAL, COUPLES AND FAMILY THERAPY TO PEOPLE OF ALL AGES
FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT COVENANT HEALTH, PLEASE VISIT HTTP //WWW COVENANTHEALTH ORG/ FOR MORE
INFORMATION ABOUT ST JOSEPH HEALTH, PLEASE VISIT WWW STJHS ORG




Return Explanation
Reference

FORM 990, ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM (SJHS) PAYS ALL VENDORS FOR SJH ENTITIES UNDER SJH AP SHARED SERVICES

PART V, LINE 1 | THEREFORE, SJHS ISSUES FORM 1099-MISC UNDER ITS TAX ID SJHS COMPLIES WITH BACKUP WITHHOLDING RULES FOR
REPORTABLE PAYMENTS TO VENDORS FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 6 MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS ST JOSEPH HEALTH
SYSTEMAND LUBBOCK METHODIST HOSPITAL SY STEM ARE THE CORPORA TE MEMBERS OF COVENANT HEALTH
SYSTEM




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, POWER TO ELECT OR APPOINT MEMBERS COVENANT HEALTH SY STEM HAS A TIERED GOVERNANCE IN WHICH THE
PART VI, LINE | CORPORATE MEMBERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO APPOINT TRUSTEES TO THE COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMBOARD ALL
TA TRUSTEE APPOINTMENTS THAT COME FROM THE COVENANT HEALTH SY STEM BOARD AS NOMINATIONS MUST BE

APPROVED BY THEST JOSEPHHEALTH SYSTEM, AS THE CORPORATE MEMBER, AND THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH MINISTRY,
AS THE ORGANIZATIONAL SPONSOR THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM MEMBER APPROVES 50% OF THE BOARD
NOMINATIONS, PLUS THE VOTING CEO THE LUBBOCK METHODIST HEALTH SY STEM MEMBER APPROVES THE OTHER 50%
OF BOARD NOMINATIONS




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, DECISIONS RESERVED TO MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS THE RESERVED RIGHTS IN OUR TIERED GOVERNANCE
PART VI, LINE | STRUCTURE CONTEMPLATE APPROVAL BY THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM MEMBER OF FINANCING, BUDGETS,

7B

UNBUDGETED EXPENDITURES OF DEFINED AMOUNTS, STRATEGIC PLAN, APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS, CREATION OR
INVESTMENT IN A LEGALLY RECOGNIZED ENTITY, JOINT VENTURES, PURPOSES, SALE OR DISPOSITION OF REAL
PROPERTY, MERGER OR SALE OF SUBSTANTIALLY ALL ASSETS, APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF TRUSTEES, ADOPTION
OR AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES ORBYLAWS




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, PROCESS USED TO REVIEW THE FORM 990 THE FORM 990 WA S PREPARED BY THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT BASED ON
PART VI, LINE | INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AS APPLICABLE THE FORM 990 WAS
11B THEN REVIEWED BY AN OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION A COPY OF THE FORM 990 FILING WAS DISTRIBUTED TO ALL

VOTING MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR THE APRIL 2017 MEETING DURING THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING,
MANAGEMVENT PRESENTED AND DISCUSSED CERTAIN DISCLOSURES AND INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE FORM 990 THE
FINANCE COMMITTEE CHAIR THEN PROVIDED A SUMMARY AT THE FULL BOARD MEETING




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, | DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS TO MONITOR TRANSACTIONS FOR CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OFFICERS, TRUSTEES AND KEY
PART VI, EMPLOY EES ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE AND NATURE OF ANY ACTUAL, APPARENT, OR POTENTIAL
LINE12C CONFLICTS OF INTEREST HE'SHEMAY HAVE THAT MIGHT RESULT IN OR HAVE THE APPEARANCE OF A CONFLICT IN

CONNECTION WITH THAT INDIVIDUAL SATISFYING THER FIDUCIARY OBLIGATIONS TO THE ORGANIZATION DISCLOSURES
SHALL BE MADE PROMPTLY ANY TIMEAN ACTUAL, APPARENT OR POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST ARISES AND BEFORE
THE CONSUMMATION OF ANY CONTRACT, TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THE POTENTIAL
CONFLICT OF INTEREST WITH GUIDANCE FROM THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER (CCO), THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND/OR THE GOVERNING BOARD CHAIRPERSON, AS APPROPRIATE, CONSIDERS THEMATTER INITIALLY IF
THE MATTER CANNOT BE RESOLVED AT THAT LEVEL, THE MATTER IS ESCALATED TO THE CCO THE CCO, IN CONSULTATION
WITH THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM GENERAL COUNSH., REVIEWS THE MATTER AND PRESENTS RECOMMENDATIONS TO
THE GOVERNING BOARD AND/OR BOARD COMMITTEE, AS APPROPRIATE, FOR DISCUSSION AND VOTE THE INDIVIDUAL
WHOSE POTENTIAL CONFLICT IS BEING REVIEWED MAY BE REQUESTED TO BE PRESENT DURING ANY MEETING IN WHICH THE
BOARD OR BOARD COMMITTEE CONDUCTS ITS EVALUATION BUT SHALL BE EXCUSED FOR ANY DISCUSSION OR VOTE
ONCE ALL NECESSARY INFORMATION HAS BEEN OBTAINED, THE COMMITTEE CONDUCTS TS EVALUATION AND FORWARDS
ITS FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE SJHS CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER IF THE COMMITTEE DETERMINES AN
UNRESOLVED CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS, THE COMMITTEE WILL EVALUATE AND RECOMMEND CONFLICT MITIGATION
STRATEGIES THE SJHS CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER, IN CONSULTATION WITH SJHS GENERAL COUNSEL, WILL REVIEW THE
COMMITTEE FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS, AND MITIGATION STRATEGIES, AND PRESENT RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE
BOARD FOR DISCUSSION AND VOTE




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, | OFFICERS & POSITIONS FOR WHICH PROCESS WAS USED & Y EAR PROCESS WAS BEGUN THE ORGANIZATION'S PRESIDENT
PART VI, IS PAID BY ITS TAX EXEMPT PARENT, ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM, AND IS DISCLOSED AS A PERSON PAID BY A RELATED
LINES 15A & | ORGANIZATION EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION IS APPROVED BY THE COVENANT HEALTH SY STEM CONFLICTS AND
15B COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, WHICH IS COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT PERSONS THE COMMITTEE REVIEWVS COMPARABILITY

DATA PREPARED FOR AND COMPILED BY THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM WORKLIFE COMMITTEE, A COMMITTEE OF THE
ST JOSEPHHEALTH SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT MEMBERS THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH

SY STEM WORKLIFE COMMITTEE ACTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMITTEE CHARTER APPROVED BY THE ST JOSEPH
HEALTH SY STEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND AN EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY THE CHARTER DIRECTS THE ST
JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM WORKLIFE COMMITTEE TO ADMINISTER THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PROGRAM AND TO
APPROVE PROGRAM CHANGES, AS NECESSARY, TO ENSURE ALIGNMENT WITH THE STATED PHILOSOPHY AND ENSURE
CONTINUED COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS ON BEHALF OF THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OVERALL, THE PHILOSOPHY IS INTENDED TO REWARD A BROAD SPECTRUM OF HIGH
ORGANIZATIONAL AND INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS, AS WELL AS RETENTION OF KEY MANAGEMENT
TALENT THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY DEFINES THE MARKET FOR ADMINISTERING COMPENSATION AS A
COMPARABLE SET OF FOR PROFIT AND NOT-FOR-PROFIT HEALTH CARE DELIVERY SYSTEMS ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM
PROVIDES COMPENSATION TO ITS EXECUTIVES IN THE FORM OF BASE SALARY, AN ANNUAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM, AND
BENEFITS TO ENSURE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY ADHERENCE AND GENERAL FAIR MARKET VALUE COMPENSATION, THE
COMMITTEE REGULARLY REVIEWS INFORMATION FROM MULTIPLE SOURCES OF MARKET DATA AND ENGAGES LEGAL
COUNSEL AND CONSULTING SUPPORT, AS NEEDED THEY USE THIS INFORMATION TO SUPPORT ONGOING EFFECTIVENESS
AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE PROGRAM THE ST JOSEPH HEALTH SY STEM WORKLIFE COMMITTEE MEETS AT LEAST 3
TIMES A YEAR AND TAKES ACTION IN EXECUTIVE SESSION THESE ACTIONS ARE DOCUMENTED IN DETAILED MINUTES AND
APPROVED IN SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS A FULL COMPENSATION REVIEW IS CONDUCTED ON A BIENNIAL BASIS AND THE
LAST REVIEW WAS PERFORMED IN JUNE 2016 DURING THE Y EAR, THE COVENANT HEALTH SY STEM CONFLICTS AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REVIEWED AND APPROVED ANY CHANGES IN COMPENSATION FOR KEY EXECUTIVES
PREDICATED ON THE ANALY SIS AND RECOMMENDATION BY AN INDEPENDENT THIRD PARTY CONSULTING FIRM WITH
EXPERTISE IN HEALTHCARE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION IN ADDITION, ANNUAL INCENTIVE AWARDS ARE REVIEWED AND
APPROVED PRIOR TO PAYMENT CONSISTENT WITH THE MOST RECENT COMPENSATION BIENNIAL REVIEW AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN DOCUMENT THESE ACTIONS ARE DOCUMENTED IN DETAILED MINUTES WHICH ARE
SUBSEQUENTLY APPROVED AT THE COMMITTEE MEETING




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, PROCESS FOR MAKING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING
PART VI, LINE | DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST

19

THE SJHS COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORTS, FINANCIAL REPORTS, AND PHILANTHROPY REPORTS AREALSO AVAILABLE
ON THE SJHS INTERNET SITE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE ATTACHED TO THE FORM 990




Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART
XI, LINE9

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS EQUITY TRANSFER $ 29,911,503 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL $ (6,348,702) CARE FOR

THE POOR $ (2,668,039) OTHER ADJUSTMENTS $ 13,385,288 --------------

TOTAL $ 34,280,050




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990 PART X LINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PROFESSIONAL FEES TOTAL FEES 47350699




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990 PART IXLINE 11G

DESCRIPTION PURCHASED SERVICES TOTAL FEES 56811468




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493135003087]

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

» Attach to Form 990.

» Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

75-2765566

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

IEZITEH 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Prnmary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e)

End-of-year assets

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(1) COVENANT LTC-GP LLC

HEALTHCARE TX 0 0 [CHS
4000 24TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
20-5477333
(2) CHS HOLDING GP LLC HEALTHCARE TX 0 0 [CHS

4000 24TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
20-5477307

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizat

or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

ions Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one

(a)

(b) (c) (d) (e) f (g)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or fareign country) (1f section 501(c){3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Additional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015



Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

Page 2

EEIZEii] Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct
controlling
entity

(e) (f) (9) (h) (i)
Predominant Share of Share of [Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI
income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box
unrelated, assets 20 of
excluded from Schedule K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No

Q) (k)
General or| Percentage
managing | ownership

partner?
Yes | No

See Additional Data Table

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line
34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)

Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)

Direct controlling

entity

(e) f
Type of entity | Share of total
(C corp, S Income
corp,
or trust)

(g) (h) 1)
Share of end- Percentage Section 512
of-year ownership (b)(13)
assets controlled

entity?

See Additional Data Table

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015



Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 3

IEZIZXA Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts 1II,III, or IV ofthis schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) Iinterest, (ii)annuities, (iii)royalties, or(iv)rent from a controlledentity . . . . . . . . .« . . .+« . .44 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . oo 0w w e e e e e e e e e e ib | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . .+ . . . o« www e e e e e e e e e e 1c | Yes
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . .« 0w w4 e e e e e e e e e e e id No
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . oo ww e e e e e e e e e e le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) . . .« & . 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f No
g Saleofassets torelated organization(s) . . . . . . . . 0w o e e e e e e e e e e 1g | Yes
h Purchase of assets from related organization{(s} . . . . . .« . o+« 44w e e e e e e e e 1h No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . . . . . .+« o0 a e e e e e e e e e 1i | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization{s) . . . . . . . .+« .+ & & o 4w aww e e e 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . . . . .+« .« « «  « .+« W a4 e e ik | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization{s} . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« « .« .« o« . . . 1m| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization{(s) . . . . . . . .+ +« « « « « o« . ... in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . . . . . . . ..o o e e e e e e e e e 1o | Yes
Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses . . . . . . .+« w4 e awwe e e e e e e e 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) forexpenses . . . . . . . .+ w 4 e e e e e e e e e e e 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . .+ + . . o0 ww e e e e e e e e e ir | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) . . . . .« « o .+« ww e e e e e e e e e e 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answer to any of the above Is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Additional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015



Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities {(measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Q)] (9) (h) ) ) (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V-UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount in managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015



Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

Page 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R {(see Instructions)

| Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE R, PART III

IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED ORGANIZATIONS TAXABLE AS A PARTNERSHIP COVENANT LONG-TERM CARE, LP EIN 20-5033419
ADDRESS 4000 24TH STREET, LUBBOCK,TX 79410 HERITAGE INVESTMENT GROUP I, LLC EIN 27-1000061 ADDRESS 500 S MAIN STREET,
STE 1000, ORANGE,CA 92868 HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE EIN 61-1588294 ADDRESS 1 HOAG DRIVE,BOX 6100, NEWPORT BEACH, CA
92658 LUBBOCK SURGERY CENTER,LTD EIN 75-2177401 ADDRESS 4000 24TH STREET,LUBBOCK,TX 79410 METHODIST DIAGNOSTIC
IMAGING EIN 75-2343261 ADDRESS 4005 24TH STREET, LUBBOCK, TX 79410 MISSION AMBULATORY SURGICENTER, LTD EIN 33-
0355575 ADDRESS 27800 MEDICAL CENTER ROAD,STE 362, MISSION VIEJO,CA 92691 NEWPORT IMAGING CENTER EIN 33-0191776
ADDRESS 360 SAN MIGUEL, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660 SHA, LLC EIN 75-2569094 ADDRESS 12940 NORTH HIGHWAY 183, AUSTIN, TX
78750 ST JOSEPH PHYSICIAN VENTURESI,LLC EIN 45-4521884 ADDRESS 1100 WEST STEWART DRIVE, ORANGE, CA 92868 ST JOSEPH
HEALTH SYSTEM HOME CARE SERVICES EIN 33-0307672 ADDRESS 1845 W ORANGEWOOD AVENUE, STE 100, ORANGE,CA 92868-2012
ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM HOME HEALTH AGENCY EIN 33-0282945 ADDRESS 1845 W ORANGEWOOD AVENUE,STE 200 ORANGE, CA
92868-2012 THE INNOVATION INSTITUTE EIN 90-0745066 ADDRESS 1 CENTERPOINTE DRIVE SUITE 200, LA PALMA,CA 90623-1052
NORTH BAY ENDOSCOPY CENTER, LLC EIN 61-1559876 ADDRESS 1383 N MCDOWELL BLVD SUITE 110, PETALUMA, CA 94954 MISSION
VIEJO PHYSICIAN PARTNERS I LLC EIN 47-1559873 ADDRESS 27700 MEDICAL CENTER ROAD, MISSION VIEJO,CA 92691 ADVANCED
SURGERY INSTITUTE LLC EIN 26-2299255 ADDRESS 1739 4TH STREET, SANTA ROSA,CA 95404

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

75-2765566

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(<)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charty
status
(if section 501 (c)

N

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)

Section 512
(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

No

COVENANT HEALTH NETWORK INC
3345 MICHELSON DRIVE STE 100
IRVINE, CA 92612

46-1259908

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

11,111

SJHS

Yes

COVENANT ACO
3615 19TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
61-1573313

HEALTHCARE

X

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION
3623 22ND PLACE

LUBBOCK, TX 79410

75-2897026

HEALTHCARE

TX

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP
3420 22ND PLACE
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
75-2743883

HEALTHCARE

X

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS
3615 19TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
46-3516417

HEALTHCARE

TX

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

HOAG CHARITY SPORTS
330 PLACENTIA AVENUE
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92633
45-2982422

SUPPORT

CA

501(C)(3)

HHF

Yes

HOAG HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
330 PLACENTIA AVENUE
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92663
95-3222343

FUNDRAISING

CA

501(C)(3)

HMHP

Yes

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN
1 HOAG ROAD BOX 6100

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92663

95-1643327

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

CHN

Yes

HOME CARE PARTNERS

1165 MONTGOMERY DR
SANTA ROSA, CA 95405
68-0318656

INACTIVE

CA

501(C)(3)

SRMH

Yes

HOSPICE OF LUBBOCK
3702 21ST STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
75-2133781

HEALTHCARE

X

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

LUBBOCK METHODIST HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

3615 19TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
75-2220963

HEALTHCARE

TX

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

METHODIST CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL
4015 22ND PLACE

LUBBOCK, TX 79410

75-2428911

HEALTHCARE

X

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

METHODIST HOSPITAL LEVELLAND
1900 COLLEGE AVENUE
LEVELLAND, TX 79336
75-2246348

HEALTHCARE

TX

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

METHODIST HOSPITAL PLAINVIEW
2601 DIMMITT ROAD

PLAINVIEW, TX 79072
75-2426010

HEALTHCARE

X

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

MISSION HOSPITAL REGIONAL MEDICAL CTR
27700 MEDICAL CENTER ROAD

MISSION VIEJO, CA 92691

95-1643360

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

CHN

Yes

QUEEN OF THE VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER
1000 TRANCAS STREET

NAPA, CA 94558

94-1243669

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHS

Yes

REDWOOD MEMORIAL FOUNDATION
3300 RENNER DRIVE

FORTUNA, CA 95540

94-2779313

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

RMH

Yes

REDWOOD MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
3300 RENNER DRIVE

FORTUNA, CA 95540
94-1384665

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHS

Yes

SANTA ROSA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
1165 MONTGOMERY DR

SANTA ROSA, CA 95405
94-1231005

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHS

Yes

SISTERS OF ST JOSEPH OF ORANGE
480 S BATAVIA

ORANGE, CA 92868

95-1643383

RELIGIOUS ORG

CA

501(C)(3)

NA




Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501 (c)

(30

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)
Section 512

(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes No

SRM ALLIANCE HOSPITAL SERVICES (PVH)
400 NORTH MCDOWELL BLVD
PETALUMA, CA 94954

68-0395200

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SRMH

Yes

ST JOSEPH HEALTH MINISTRY
3345 MICHELSON DRIVE STE 100
IRVINE, CA 92612

27-1666576

RELIGIOUS ORG

CA

501(C)(3)

SSJO

ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM
3345 MICHELSON DRIVE STE 100
IRVINE, CA 92612

95-3589356

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

11,1

SIJHM

ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION
3345 MICHELSON DRIVE STE 100
IRVINE, CA 92612

33-0143024

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHS

Yes

ST JOSEPH HOME CARE NETWORK
1111 SONOMA STE 308

SANTA ROSA, CA 95405
68-0331084

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHS

Yes

ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL OF EUREKA
2700 DOLBEER STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501

94-1156596

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHS

Yes

ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL OF ORANGE
1100 WEST STEWART DRIVE
ORANGE, CA 92868

95-1643359

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

CHN

Yes

ST JUDE HOSPITAL YORBA LINDA
200 WEST CENTER ST PROMENADE
ANAHEIM, CA 92805

33-0185031

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHS

Yes

ST JUDE HOSPITAL INC

101 EAST VALENCIA MESA DRIVE
FULLERTON, CA 92635
95-1643324

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

CHN

Yes

ST MARY MEDICAL CENTER
18300 HIGHWAY 18

APPLE VALLEY, CA 92307
95-1914489

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

CHN

Yes

ST MARY OF THE PLAINS HOSPITAL FDN
4000 24TH STREET

LUBBOCK, TX 79410

75-1653181

HEALTHCARE

X

501(C)(3)

CHS

Yes

TALLER SAN JOSE

801 NORTH BROADWAY
SANTA ANA, CA 92701
59-3816355

WORK DEVELOPM

CA

501(C)(3)

SSJO

Yes

HMTS INC

1 HOAG DRIVE

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92663
45-3583707

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

HMHP

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(<)
Legal
Domicile
(State
or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct
Controlling
Entity

(e)
Predominant
Income
(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections
512-514)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-of-
year assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V-UBI
amount In
Box 20 of
Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

6)]
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes | No

COVENANT LONG-TERM
CARE LP

4000 24TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
20-5033419

HEALTHCARE

X

CHS

RELATED

3,037,339

6,991,944

No

Yes

70 000 %

HERITAGE INVESTMENT
GROUP

500 S MAIN STREET
ORANGE, CA 92868
75-2343261

INVESTMENTS

CA

NA

N/A

HOAG ORTHOPEDIC
INSTITUTE

1 HOAG DRIVE BOX 6100
NEWPORT BEACH, CA
92658

75-2569094

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

N/A

LUBBOCK SURGERY
CENTERLTD

4000 24TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
75-2177401

HEALTHCARE

X

CHS

RELATED

1,242,876

Yes

35000 %

METHODIST DIAGNOSTIC
IMAGING

4005 24TH STREET
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
20-5033419

HEALTHCARE

X

NA

N/A

MISSION AMBULATORY
SURGICENTER

27800 MEDICAL CENTER
ROAD STE 362

MISSION VIEJO, CA
92691

27-1000061

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

N/A

NEWPORT IMAGING
CENTER

360 SN MIGUEL
NEWPORT BEACH, CA
92660

33-0355575

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

N/A

SHA LLC

12940 NORTH HIGHWAY
183

AUSTIN, TX 78750
26-4591502

HEALTHCARE

X

NA

N/A

ST JOSEPH PHYSICIAN
VENTURES

1100 WEST STEWART
DRIVE

ORANGE, CA 92868
45-4521884

REAL ESTATE

CA

NA

N/A

ST JOSEPH HLTH SYS
HOME CARE

1845 WORANGEWOOD
AVE STE 100

ORANGE, CA 928682012
33-0307672

HOME HEALTH

CA

NA

N/A

ST JOSEPH HLTH SYS
HOME HLTH

1845 WORANGEWOOD
AVE STE 200
ORANGE, CA 928682012
33-0282945

HOME HEALTH

CA

NA

N/A

THE INNOVATION
INSTITUTE

1 CENTERPOINTE DRIVE
SUITE 200

LA PALMA, CA
906231052
90-0745066

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

N/A

NORTH BAY ENDOSCOPY
CENTER

1383 N MCDOWELL BLVD
SUITE 110
PETALUMA, CA 94954
61-1559876

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

N/A

MISSION VIEJO
PHYSICIAN PARTNERS I
LLC

27700 MEDICAL CENTER
ROAD

MISSION VIEJO, CA
92691

47-1559873

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

N/A

ADVANCED SURGERY
INSTITUTE LLC

1739 4TH STREET
SANTA ANA, CA 95404
26-2299255

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

N/A




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(<)

Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country}

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S
corp,
or trust)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-of-
year
assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

(i)
Section
512(b){(13)
controlled
entity?

(1) AMERICAN UNITY GROUP LTD
90 PITTS BAY ROAD

PEMBROKE HMO08

BD

CAPTIVE
INSURANCE

BD

NA

C-CORP

Yes No

COASTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
(1) ORGANIZATION
1 HOAG DRIVE BOX 6100
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658
33-0676831

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

C-CORP

(2)DATU HEALTH INC

16150 MAIN CIRCLE DR SUITE 250
CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017
46-3070062

IT svCs

DE

NA

C-CORP

(3)

HOAG MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC
1 HOAG DRIVE BOX 6100

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658
33-0731587

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

C-CORP

LUBBOCK METHODIST HOSP
(4yPRACTICE MGMT
2107 OXFORD STREET STE 300
LUBBOCK, TX 79410
75-2578995

INACTIVE

TX

NA

C-CORP

551,244

100 000 %

Yes

LUBBOCK METHODIST HOSPITAL
(5)SvcCs

PO BOX 1201

LUBBOCK, TX 79410

75-2118585

HEALTHCARE

TX

NA

C-CORP

1,365,115

47,794,328

100 000 %

Yes

(6)

MISSION VIEJO MEDICAL VENTURES
27800 MEDICAL CENTER RD 354
MISSION VIEJO, CA 92691
33-0212905

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

C-CORP

(7)ST JOSEPH HEALTH

3345 MICHELSON DRIVE SUITE 100
IRVINE, CA 92612

46-2340232

HOLDING
COMPANY

CA

NA

C-CORP

(8)ST JOSEPH HEALTH SOURCE INC
3345 MICHELSON DRIVE SUITE 100
IRVINE, CA 92612

46-1900168

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

C-CORP

(9)

ST JOSEPH PROF SVCS ENTERPRISES
INC

3345 MICHELSON DRIVE SUITE 100
IRVINE, CA 92612

33-0155323

HEALTHCARE

CA

NA

C-CORP




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (<) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount Involved Method of determining amount
type(a-s) involved
(1) ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION b 3,553,100 ACCRUAL
(1) ST JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION c 1,960,987 ACCRUAL
(2) COVENANT HOSPITAL LEVELLAND 58,599 ACCRUAL
(3) COVENANT HOSPITAL LEVELLAND p 726,414 ACCRUAL
(4) COVENANT HOSPITAL LEVELLAND s 4,573,637 ACCRUAL
(5) COVENANT HOSPITAL LEVELLAND q 3,372,678 ACCRUAL
(6) COVENANT HOSPITAL LEVELLAND o 2,134,328 ACCRUAL
(7) COVENANT HOSPITAL LEVELLAND r 306,701 ACCRUAL
(8) COVENANT HOSPITAL PLAINVIEW p 815,050 ACCRUAL
(9) COVENANT HOSPITAL PLAINVIEW I 1,838,757 ACCRUAL
(10) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS I 1,167,953 ACCRUAL
(11) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS m 5,725,003 ACCRUAL
(12) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS s 4,714,771 ACCRUAL
(13) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS I 3,621,406 ACCRUAL
(14) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS k 164,411 ACCRUAL
(15) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS s} 2,210,804 ACCRUAL
(16) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS p 189,700 ACCRUAL
(17) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS q 612,261 ACCRUAL
(18) COVENANT HEALTH PARTNERS r 8,688,893 ACCRUAL
(19) COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL s 109,978 ACCRUAL
(20) COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL 27,328,340 ACCRUAL
(21) COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL s 403,379 ACCRUAL
(22) COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL m 950,672 ACCRUAL
(23) COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL s} 8,028,793 ACCRUAL
(24) COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL p 12,779,463 ACCRUAL




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (<) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount Involved Method of determining amount
type(a-s) involved
(26) COVENANT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL r 53,290,513 ACCRUAL
(1) COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP q 20,132,380 ACCRUAL
(2) COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP 16,276,576 ACCRUAL
(3) COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP ] 7,178,659 ACCRUAL
(4) COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP m 1,884,973 ACCRUAL
(5) COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP r 824,743 ACCRUAL
(6) COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP g 100,476 ACCRUAL
(7) COVENANT MEDICAL GROUP s} 13,792,808 ACCRUAL
(8) HOSPICE OF LUBBOCK r 482,993 ACCRUAL
(9) HOSPICE OF LUBBOCK q 330,642 ACCRUAL
(10) HOSPICE OF LUBBOCK o 103,851 ACCRUAL
(11) HOSPICE OF LUBBOCK k 102,000 ACCRUAL
(12) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION c 6,917,701 ACCRUAL
(13) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION I 499,153 ACCRUAL
(14) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION s 7,031,605 ACCRUAL
(15) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION q 2,434,810 ACCRUAL
(16) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION r 542,852 ACCRUAL
(17) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION p 204,749 ACCRUAL
(18) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION m 163,247 ACCRUAL
(19) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION s} 50,719 ACCRUAL




St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands)

June 30
2016 2015
Assets
Current assets
Cash and equivalents S 416,362 443611
Shott-term matketable securities 623,136 654.022
Patient accounts 1eceivable. less allowance tor doubttul accounts
($254.176 and $224.090 as of June 30). 2016 and 2015. 1espectinely) 650,391 641.115
Other assets 267,985 310458
Curient assets of discontinued subsidian — 1.171
Total current assets 1,957,874 2.050.377
Long-term matketable secutities 1,073,594 1.154.106
Assets lmited as to use
Boatd designated 1,513,703 1493 106
Held in tiust 116,512 115467
Total assets imited as to use 1,630,215 1.6008.873
Propetts and equipment. net 3,998,655 4.019.996
Investments and othetr 205,449 151.236
Collateral held for swap counterparty 56,336 1477
Notes 1ecenable 148,809 20.420
Deterted financing costs. net 18,688 20.576
Goodwill and other intangibles. net 265,640 239353
Long-term assets ot discontinued subsidian — 22.870
694,922 155,932

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Curtent habilities

S 9,355,260 _$ 9.289.281

Accounts pasvable S 146,596 § 152,596
Accrued compensation and related habilities 339,448 293.601
Accrued habilities 503,224 512.061
Pavable to thud-paity pavors. net 57,746 63.683
Curient maturities of long-term debt 52,876 48.201
Curtent liabilities ot discontinued subsidian 2,004 6.579
Total curtent habilities 1,101,894 1.076.721
Interest rate swaps 156,160 101.064
Other habilities 258,515 233.849
Long-term debt. less cutrent maturities 2,452,638 2.391.905
Long-term liabilities of discontimued subsidiar 1,156 76()
Total habilities 3,970,363 3.804.299
Net assets

Uniestricted
Controlling interest 4,844,780 1.987.486
Noncontiolling mtetests in subsidiaties 148,726 146.020
Temporartly restricted 307,097 270.330
Permanently 1estiicted 84,294 81.149
5,384,897 5481985

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanving notes

1607-2003023

S 9,355,260 _$ 9.289.281

[99)



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

(In Thousands)

Revenues
Patient service. net of contractual allowances and discounts
Provision for doubttul accounts
Net patient service. net of provision for doubttul accounts
Premium
Othet

Total 1evenues

Expenses
Compensation and benefits
Supplies and othet
Protessional tees and purchased services
Depieciation and amottization
Interest
Total expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating (loss) gain. net

(Loss) gain tiom operations ot discontinued subsidiary
(including loss on disposal in 2016 of $§19.211)

(Deticiency ) excess of 1evenues over expenses

Less Excess of 1evenues over expenses attiibutable to noncontrolling interests
(Deficiency ) excess of 1evenues over expenses attributable to contiolling mterests

Unrestricted net assets

(Deficiency ) excess of 1evenues over expenses attributable to contiolling mterests
Net assets 1eleased from testiictions and other attributable to contiolling interests
(Dectease) meiease n uniestiicted net assets attributable to contiolling interests

Excess of tevenues over expenses attributable to noncontiolling iterests

Net assets 1eleased fiom testrictions and other attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net assets ot deconsolidated entity
Increase 1n uniestricted net assets attiibutable to noncontrolling interests
(Dectease) inciease 1 uniestricted net assets

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets
Restricted contributions and other. net

Net assets 1eleased from testiictions

Increase in temporanly and permanently restiicted net assets
(Deciease) increase 1 net assets

Net assets at beginning ot veat
Net assets at end of vear

See accompanving notes

1607-2003023

Year Ended June 30
2016 2015

$ 5122397 § 4955644

176,566 182.093
4,945,831 4.773.551
1,310,332 1.192.711

223,339 249.629
6,479,502 6.215.891
2,701,833 2.524.125
1,474,752 1.491.893
1,808,639 1.699.364

372,133 342516

91,010 103420
6,448,367 6.161.318
31,135 54573
(118,595) 1.899
(27,383) 807
(114,843) 60.279
18,532 17.192

$ (133375 § 43.087

$ (133375) § 43.087

(9,331) 50.773
(142,706) 93.860)
18,532 17.192
2,616 21.204
(18,442) -
2,706 38.396
(140,000) 132.236
85,176 83.073

(45,264) (47.459)
39,912 35.614
(100,088) 167.870
5,484,985 5317115

$ 5384897 § 5.181.985




St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
(Deciease) increase 1 net assets
(Losses) gains ttom opetations of discontinued subsidiary
(Deciease) increase 1 net assets trom continuing opetations
Adjustments to 1econcile change 1n net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities
Provision for doubttul accounts
Depreciation and amottization
Deconsolidation of noncontiolling interest
Loss on disposal ot assets
Amottization of deferred financing costs. bond premiums. and discounts
Change 1n fair value of investments designated as trading
Noncontrolling interest ot acquired entities
Restiicted contiibutions and other. net
Change 1n fair value of interest rate swaps
Changes 1n operating assets and habilities
Patient accounts receivable
Investments designated as trading
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation and 1elated liabilities
Accrued habilities
Pavable to third-patty payois. net
Other habilities
Net cash provided by operating activities continuing opetations
Net cash used in discontinued opetrations
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Puichase of propeits and equipment. net
Inciease 1n mvestments and othet

Inctease 1n collateral held tor swap counterparty
Dectease 1n notes tecervable

Distributions fiom joint ventures
Deconsolidation ot entits

Acquisitions. net of cash acquited

Net cash used 1n investing activities

1607-2003023

Year Ended June 30

2016 2015
(100,088) $ 167.870
(27,383) 807
(72,705) 167.063
176,566 182.093
372,133 343.777
18,442 -
13,214 22.663
(11,132) 7.807
120,669 102.606
(998) (13.276)
(85,176) (83.073)
55,096 15.226
(185,146) (176.736)
(30,613) 74.585
30,744 (33.618)
(513) 21.101
48,175 (4.943)
(19,186) 62.995
(5,937) 1.366
14,757 23.794)
438,390 645842
(12,891) (5.067)
425,499 640775
(418,165) (570.938)
(23,999) (27.396)
(54,859) (1.477)
1,835 1.566
- 7244
(36,295) -
(33,421) (19.018)
(564,904) (610.019)



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

Financing activities

Restricted contributions and other. net
Proceeds ttom line of credit

Repay ment of line ot credit

Repay ment of short-term debt

Repay ment of long-term debt

Net cash provided by tinancing activities

(Dectease) inciease n cash and equivalents

Cash and equnvalents at beginning ot v eat
Cash and equinvalents at end of veat

See accompanving notes

1607-2003023

(In Thousands)

Year Ended June 30

2016 2015
$ 85,176 § 83.073
74,100 130.000
(13,000) (15.000)
- (275)
(34,120) (54.93.4)
112,156 142.864
(27,249) 173.620
443,611 269.991
s 416,362 $ 113611




St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

As of June 30, 2015, the Health System owned 62 8% of Innovation Institute, a company formed
to engage in health care-related activities with other health systems, technology companies and
private investors On July 1, 2015, the Health System deconsolidated Innovation Institute and
accounts for Innovation Institute under the equity method due to the Health System no longer
having significant control over Innovation Institute The deconsolidation was a result of
previously agreed to terms of a dilutive event which was triggered on July 1, 2015, by the
addition of third party investors in Innovation Institute There was no material gain or loss
recorded in connection with the deconsolidation As of June 30, 2016, an outstanding note
receivable of approximately $130,000,000 due from Innovation Institute is recorded The note
receivable relates to a loan extended by the Health System for a previous property purchase and
eliminated prior to the deconsolidation On August 12, 2016, Innovation Institute repaid the loan
The Innovation Institute continues to provide certain management and administrative services to
the Health System that represents a significant portion of Innovation Institute’s business For the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the Health System incurred approximately $99,604,000 related
to services provided by Innovation Institute, of which $48,076,000 were capitalized costs and
$51,528,000 were included as expenses in the consolidated statement of operations and changes
in net assets

1607-2003023 10



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In May 2016, the Board of Trustees of the Health System (the Board) approved a plan to
discontinue operations of Datu Health (a 95% owned subsidiary) due to a strategic shift that
would have a major effect on Datu’s operations and financial results The abandonment occurred
prior to June 30, 2016, accordingly, the Health System recognized a loss of $19,211,000 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 The Health System expects to settle all liabilities of Datu in
early fiscal year 2017 The results of operations and related assets and liabilities of Datu are
classified as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as of
and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Health System’s allowance for doubtful accounts as a percentage of accounts receivable
increased from 25 9% as of June 30, 2015, to 28 1% as of June 30, 2016 The Health System had
no significant changes in its charity care or uninsured discount policies during its fiscal years
2016 and 2015 The Health System does not maintain a material allowance for doubtful accounts
from third-party payors, nor did it have significant write-offs from third-party payors in the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2016

Other Assets

Other assets primarily consist of inventories, California Hospital Fee receivable, and other
current assets expected to be utilized within a year Inventories, consisting principally of
supplies, are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out basis) or market value

Other assets consist of the following as of June 30

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Inventories S 65,875 §$ 65,505
California Hospital Fee receivable 47,397 79,293
Other current assets 154,713 165,660

$ 267,985 $ 310,458

Assets Limited as to Use
Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements and

designated assets set aside by the Board for future capital improvements, over which the Board
retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost Expenditures that materially increase
values, change capacities, or extend useful lives are capitalized Depreciation is recorded over
the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset, ranging from 3 to 40 years, and is
computed using the straight-line method Leases that have been capitalized are amortized over
the life of the lease, which approximates the useful life of the assets Lease amortization is
included within depreciation expense Depreciation expense for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2016 and 2015, was $363,789,000 and $333,774,000, respectively Net interest cost incurred on
borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component
of the cost of acquiring those assets
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Health System’s goodwill balance was $208,054,000 as of June 30, 2016, and $174,500,000
as of June 30, 2015 The accumulated impairment losses were $60,523,000 as of June 30, 2016,

and $45.655,000 as of June 30, 2015

The Health System’s other intangibles balances as of June 30 are as follows

Customer and contract
Covenant not to compete
Trade name — Hoag
Trade name — other
Other

Accumulated amortization

Other intangibles, net

Average
Useful Life
2016 2015 (Years)
(In Thousands)
34,500 3 34,750 18
29,300 28,100 7
16,000 16,000  Indefinite
3,400 3,400 4
11,969 11,842 7
95,169 94,092
(37,583) (29,239)
57,586 3 64,853

Amortization expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, was $8,344,000 and
$8,742.000, respectively The future amortization of identifiable intangible assets by year, as of

June 30, 2016, is as following (in thousands)

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021 and thereafter

1607-2003023
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Self-Insurance

The Health System is self-insured, through the Captive, for professional and general liability
risks for its affiliates, except Hoag, subject to certain limitations Risks in excess of $5,000,000
per occurrence are reinsured with major independent insurance companies Hoag is self-insured
for professional and general liability risks, with risks in excess of $2,000,000 reinsured with
major independent insurance companies Based on actuarially determined estimates, provisions
have been made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, with the current portion
included within accrued liabilities and the noncurrent portion within other liabilities, for all
known claims and incurred but not reported claims as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 The
undiscounted accruals for professional and general liability claims totaled $52,069,000 at
June 30, 2016, and $48,482.000 at June 30, 2015 Estimation differences between actual
payments and amounts recorded in previous years are recognized as expense in the year such
amounts become determinable

Workers’ Compensation Insurance

The Health System’s affiliates in California, except Hoag, are insured for workers’ compensation
claims with major independent insurance companies, subject to certain deductibles of $1,000,000
per occurrence Hoag is self-insured for workers’ compensation claims, with risks in excess of
$1,000,000 reinsured with major independent insurance companies In connection with the
workers’ compensation plan, the Health System has filed bank letters of credit with the insurance
companies (See Note 4) Based on actuarially determined estimates, provisions have been made
in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, with the current portion included within
accrued compensation and the noncurrent portion within other liabilities, for all known claims
and incurred but not reported claims as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 The undiscounted accruals
for workers’ compensation claims totaled $124,233,000 at June 30, 2016, and $120,848,000 at
June 30, 2015 Receivables for insurance recoveries for Hoag were $11,300,000 and $10,859,000
at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and are primarily included in investments and other
assets Estimation differences between actual payments and amounts recorded in previous years
are recognized as expense in the year such amounts become determinable
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Other Liabilities
Other liabilities consist of the following as of June 30

2016

2015

(In Thousands)

Workers’” compensation S 99,117 $ 93,070
Professional and general liability 20,637 20,058
Other liabilities 138,761 120,721

$ 258,515 § 233,849

1607-2003023
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Net Patient Service Revenues

The Health System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from its established rates Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments

Patient service revenues are reported at net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors,
and others for services rendered, including estimated settlements under reimbursement
agreements with third-party payors Settlements are accrued on an estimated basis in the period
the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are
determined

The Health System recognizes significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time the
services are rendered even though a patient’s ability to pay is not assessed The Health System
records its provision for doubtful accounts based upon historical experience, as well as
collections trends for major payor types

Patient service revenues, net of contractual allowances and discounts, and Supplemental
Payment revenue from the California Hospital Quality Assurance program, recognized for the
fiscal years ended June 30 are as follows

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Government $ 2,130,328 $ 2,133,145
Contracted 2,644,727 2,535,718
Self-pay and others 347,342 286,781

$ 5,122,397 $ 4,955,644
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Premium Revenues

FirstCare contracts with various employers to provide medical services to subscribing
participants FirstCare receives monthly premium payments from employers and contracts with
various medical providers to provide medical care FirstCare’s premium revenue for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $552,750,000 and $509,566,000, respectively

In addition to the FirstCare contracts, the Health System has contracts with various health plans
to provide medical services to subscribing participants Under these agreements, the Health
System’s hospital affiliates and Heritage receive monthly capitation payments based on the
number of each health plan’s participants enrolled with participating affiliated or local physician
groups that have designated the hospital affiliates as their provider Under these arrangements,
the hospital affiliates are responsible for hospital-contracted services provided to plan
participants, including services received at other health care facilities The Health System’s
premium revenue for the contracts for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were
$757,582,000 and $683,145,000, respectively FirstCare and the Health System have accrued for
estimated claims for professional services and services from other providers (included in accrued
liabilities) Claims accruals of $129,092,000 and $92.827.000 at June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively, related to these services are generally based on claims lag analyses and are
continually monitored and reviewed

Pall L Fal
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the Health System recognized QA Fees in the
amount of $139,465,000 within supplies and other expenses as well as Supplemental Payment
revenue of $128.471,000 within net patient service revenues

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the Health System recognized QA Fees in the
amount of $224,275,000 and pledge payments to CHFT of $913,000 within supplies and other
expenses as well as Supplemental Payment revenue of $229,936,000 within net patient service
revenues

Electronic Health Records Incentive Payments

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 included provisions for implementing
health information technology under the Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health Act The provisions were designed to increase the use of electronic health record
(EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a Medicare and Medicaid incentive
payment program beginning in 2011 for eligible providers that adopt and demonstrate
meaningful use of certified EHR technology Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive payments
depends on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in each period over a
four-year period Initial Medicaid incentive payments are available to providers that adopt,
implement, or upgrade certified EHR technology Providers must continue to demonstrate
meaningful use of such technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional Medicare and
Medicaid incentive payments and to avoid potential penalties

The Health System accounts for Medicare and Medicaid EHR incentive payments as a gain
contingency For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, Medicare incentives of
$7,668,000 and $12,053,000, respectively, were recognized in other revenues upon
demonstration of compliance with the meaningful use criteria over the entire applicable
compliance period and the end of the 12-month cost report period that will be used to determine
the final incentive payment The Health System also recognized Medicaid incentives of
$2,485,000 in 2016 and $1,101,000 in 2015, in other revenues, upon demonstration of
compliance with the criteria Income from incentive payments is subject to retrospective
adjustment as the incentive payments are calculated using Medicare cost report data that is
subject to audit Additionally, the Health System’s compliance with meaningful use criteria is
subject to audit by the federal government
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Total unfunded commitments were $170,646,000 and $120,880.000 as of June 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively The value for these funds recorded using net asset value of accounting and
included within the tables below was $1,200,920,000 at June 30, 2016, and $1,216,499.000 at
June 30, 2015

The following tables provide the composition of certain assets and liabilities measured at fair
value as of June 30

Quoted Prices  Significant

In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable  Fair Value Investments at  Valuation
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Method Net Asset Technique
2016 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Investments Value (a,b,¢)

(In Thousands)
Current assets
Cash and equn alents $ 416362 $ 382,658 % 33,704 § - % 416,362 % — a
Short-term marketable securities
Money maiket funds and

commetcial papers $ 25,714 § 25,714 § - 3 - 3 25,714 § - a
Mutual funds 51,835 51,835 - - 51,835 - a
U'S Treasury securities 318419 - 318419 - 318419 - a
Corporate and other debt

secunties 226,149 - 225,927 222 226,149 - a.c
Corporate equity securities 244 244 - - 244 - a
Othet 775 — 775 — 775 — a

$ 623,136 $ 77,793 $ 545121 § 222§ 623,136 $ —
Long-tetm marketable securities
Money market funds and

commeicial papers $ - 3 - 3 - 8 - 8 - 3 - a
Mutual funds 62,717 62,717 - - 62,717 - a
U'S Tieasury securities 109,332 - 109,332 - 109,332 - a
Corporate and other debt

secunties 82,035 - 82,035 - 82,035 - a
Corporate equity securities 445,696 445,630 - 66 445,696 - a
Othet 373,814 — — — — 373,814 a

$ 1,073,594 $§ 508347 § 191,367 $ 66 $§ 699780 $ 373,814
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Quoted Prices  Significant

In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable  Fair Value Investmentsat  Valuation
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Method Net Asset Technique
2016 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Investments Value (a,b,c)

(In Thousands)
Assets limited as to use
Board designated
Money matket tunds and

commetcial papers $ 170,441  § 170,441  § - 3 - 3 170,441  § - a
Mutual funds 220,843 219,790 1,053 - 220,843 - a
U'S Tieasury securities 58,292 - 58,292 - 58,292 - a
Corporate and other debt
securties 153,566 - 153,566 - 153,566 - a
Corporate equity securities 199,967 199,967 - - 199,967 - a
Othet 827,106 — — — — 827,106 a
$ 1,630215 § 590,198 § 212911 § — $ 803,109 $ 87,106
Cash collateral held by swap
counterparty
U'S Treasury securities $ 56,336 $ - $ 56,336 $ - $ 56,336 $ — a
Liabilities
Interest 1ate swaps $ 156,160 § - $ 156,160 § - $ 156,160 § — ¢
Quoted Prices  Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable  Fair Value Investmentsat  Valuation
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Method Net Asset Technique
2015 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Investments Value (a,b,¢)

(In Thousands)
Current assets
Cash and equn alents $ 30611 5 414254 § 29357 % - $ #3011 § - a

Short-term marketable securities
Money maiket funds and

commetcial papers $ 43124 % 43124 % - 3 - 3 43124 % - a
Mutual funds 25.770 25.770 - - 25.770 - a
U'S Treasury securities 223651 - 223.651 - 223.651 - a
Corporate and other debt

securities 223.651 - 223.651 - 223.651 - a.c
Corporate equity securities 137.193 137.193 - - 137.193 - a
Othet 633 - 633 — 633 - a

$ 654022 §  206.087 § 47935 § - $ 654022 % —

Long-tetm marketable securities
Money market funds and

commetcial papers $ 6482 § 6482 § - 3 - § 6482 § - a
Mutual funds 114.363 114.363 - - 114363 - a
US Tieasury securities 90.873 - 90.873 - 90.873 - a
Corporate and other debt

secunties 94567 - 94567 - 94567 - a
Corporate equity securities +415.275 415.045 - 230 415.275 - a
Othet 132.546 — — — — 432.546 a

$ 1.154.106 $ 5358900 § 185440  $ 230 $ 721560 § 432546

1607-2003023 28



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Quoted Prices  Significant

In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable  Fair Value Investmentsat  Valuation
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Method Net Asset Technique
2015 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Investments Value (a,b,c)

(In Thousands)
Assets limited as to use
Board designated
Money matket tunds and

commetcial papers $ 193769 % 193769 % - 3 - § 193.769 § - a
Mutual funds 182.631 174.732 7.899 - 182.631 - a
US Tieasury securities 117.047 - 117.047 - 117.047 - a
Corporate and other debt
secunties 156.564 - 156.564 - 156.564 - a
Corporate equity securities 174.909 174.909 - - 174.909 - a
Othet 783.953 — — — — 783.953 a
$ 1608873 § 543410 § 281510 § - $ 824920 § 783933
Cash collateral held by swap
counterparty
US Treasury securities $ 1477  § - % 1.477  § - % 1.477  § — a
Liabilities
Interest 1ate swaps $ 101.064 § - % 101.064 § - % 101.064 § - ¢

Activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, for investments with significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3) consists of the following (in thousands)

Balance at July 1, 2015 $ 230
Sales (62)
Transfers, net 1,046
Realized losses, included in nonoperating losses (11)
Net unrealized losses, included in nonoperating losses (915)

Balance at June 30, 2016 $ 288

In addition to amounts included in the previous table, the Health System’s investments in
partnerships, limited liability companies, and similarly structured entities of $55,738,000 and
$33,400,000 as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, are included in investments and other in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, which is not a fair value measurement

1607-2003023 29



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The Health System sponsors certain deferred compensation plans for which plan assets of
$51,139,000 and $51,169,000 composed of certain mutual funds (Level 1) were maintained and
recorded within investments and other as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively

The Health System received restricted and unrestricted pledges and contributions Amounts
remaining to be collected were $82,934,000 and $58,063,000 as of June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively, which is recorded in investments and other in the consolidated balance sheet The
majority of the balance is expected to be collected after five years and represents long-term
irrevocable endowments and planned gifts for the benefit of various health care programs The
fair value of pledges receivable was determined by calculating the net present value of the
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate range at the time the pledge was made

Investment Gains and Losses
Interest, dividends, and realized gains on sales of marketable securities of $84.852,000 and
$154,706,000, net of related fees, are included in nonoperating gains, net for the fiscal years

ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively

Also included in nonoperating gains, net are unrealized losses of $120,669,000 and
$102,606,000 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively

o
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Land $ 301,176 $ 298242
Buildings and land improvements 3,475,842 3,445,940
Leasehold improvements 343,177 333,819
Equipment 2,583,043 2,375,244
Construction in progress 793,190 840,204

7,496,428 7,293,449
Less accumulated depreciation (3,497,773)  (3,273,453)

$ 3,998,655 3 4,019,996

Included in accrued liabilities were purchases of property and equipment of $51,072,000 and
$34,231,000 at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively

The Health System is required to recognize a liability for the fair value of conditional asset
retirement obligations if the fair value of the liability can be reasonably estimated The fair value
of a liability for conditional asset retirement obligations must be recognized when incurred,
generally upon acquisition, construction, or development and/or through the normal operation of
the asset The Health System estimated the fair value of known conditional asset retirement
obligations relating to the costs of asbestos abatement that will result from the Health System’s
current plans to renovate and/or demolish certain of its facilities This computation is based on a
number of assumptions, which may change in the future based on the availability of new
information, technology changes, changes in costs of remediation, and other factors The
conditional asset obligation at June 30, 2016 and 2015, was $6,739,000 and $7,669,000,
respectively, and is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

o
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Property and Equipment (continued)

In November 2013, Hoag executed an 18-year lease arrangement with a joint venture partnership
in which Hoag owns a 49% interest The joint venture partnership owns and constructed medical
office buildings totaling 150,000 square feet Hoag committed to leasing the building for
physician offices which commenced in 2016 The aggregate cost of the project was $45,173,000
and is included in buildings and improvements Substantially all construction costs were

o
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Property and Equipment (continued)

financed by the joint venture partnership Hoag is considered the owner of the medical office
buildings for financial purposes due to certain financial arrangements that effectively fund a
portion of the construction costs Accordingly, the assets and long term debt are recorded in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements at June 30, 2016

The cost of the medical office buildings and parking structures are amortized over the economic
life Rent payments paid by SJO, Heritage and Hoag are recorded as debt service payments on
the debt obligation with the portion not relating to interest reducing the principal balance
Minimum estimated payments under lease financing obligations, excluding the effect of
Consumer Price Index adjustments, are estimated to be as follows (in thousands)

Year
2017 $ 7,690
2018 4,746
2019 4461
2020 4431
2021 4,636
Thereafter 88,301

Total $ 114,265

4, Credit Facilities

In June 2014, the Health System extended its syndicated credit arrangement to $400,000,000 in
revolving credit lines and renewed the arrangement to expire on June 19, 2019 The Health
System had $297,100,000 and $230,000,000 in outstanding borrowings under this credit facility
at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively (see Note 5)

The Health System has a credit facility with a bank to cumulatively borrow up to $80,000,000
Borrowings under this credit facility bear interest at rates based on specified margins from
published indices The Health System had $17,000,000 and $23,000,000 in outstanding
borrowings as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively (see Note 5) The credit facility was
renewed in January 2014 to expire on January 31, 2017

|9%)
[99)
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Credit Facilities (continued)

The Health System has a bank credit facility that provides for the issuance of up to an aggregate
of $55,000,000 under letters of credit Such letters of credit are collateralized under trust
indentures (see Note 5) At June 30, 2016, the Health System had provided an aggregate of
$54,979,000 of these letters of credit for its workers’ compensation and other insurance plans At

June 30, 2016 and 2015, none of these letters have been drawn upon

S. Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2015, the Health System Obligated Group is jointly and severally liable for
certificates of participation and tax-exempt revenue bonds issued on its behalf by the California
Statewide Communities Development Authority (CSCDA), California Health Facilities
Financing Authority (CHFFA), and the Lubbock Health Facilities Development Corporation
(LHFDC)

Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30

2016

2015

(In Thousands)

CSCDA Series 1999, 2000, and 2007A-F fixed rate
tax-exempt bonds, net of unamortized premium of
$1,947, due in varying amounts through 2047, coupon

rates of 4 50% to 5 75% $ 561,425 %
LHFDC Series 2008A multi-annual three-year put bonds
due in 2030, coupon rate of 3 05% 40,725

LHFDC Series 2008B fixed rate tax-exempt bonds, due in
varying amounts through 2023, coupon rates of 4 00%

to 5 00%

58,975

CHFFA Series 2009A fixed rate tax-exempt bonds, net of

unamortized discount of $2,323, due in varying amounts

through 2039, coupon rates of 5 50% and 5 75% 182,772
CHFFA Series 2009BCD fixed rate multi-annual three-,

five-, and seven-year put bonds, net of unamortized

premium of $15,889, due in varying amounts through

2034, coupon rates of 4 00% to 5 25% 211,159

1607-2003023

578,414

42,375

71,240

182,671

219,666



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

S. Long-Term Debt (continued)

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

CHFFA Series 201 1ABCD variable rate tax-exempt bonds

with credit facility liquidity, due in varying amounts

through 2041, interest rates varying from 0 01% to

0 44% during the period from July 1, 2015 to June 30,

2016 $ 302,110 $§ 302,110
CHFFA Series 2013 A fixed rate tax-exempt bonds, net of

unamortized premium of $4,060, due in varying amounts

through 2037, coupon rates of 4 00% to 5 00% 328,900 329,094
CHFFA Series 2013BCD fixed rate multi-annual four-,

six-, and seven-year put bonds, net of unamortized

premium of $24.509, due in varying amounts through

2043, coupon rates of 4 15% to 4 26% 354,509 364,098
Bank line of credit, balloon payment due June 2019,

interest rates of 0 92% to 1 24% 297,100 230,000
Bank line of credit, balloon payment due January 2017,

interest rate of 0 74% to 1 01% 17,000 23.000
Lease financing obligation (see Note 3) 114,265 64,751
Capitalized leases 14,610 19,674
Other 21,964 13,013

2,505,514 2,440,106

Less current portion of long-term debt (52,876) (48,201)

$ 2,452,638 $ 2,391,905

The effective interest rate on tax-exempt debt was 5 20% and 5 26% at June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively

o
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

S. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The aggregate amount of principal maturities and sinking fund requirements related to long-term
debt (excluding lease financing obligation (See Note 4)) at June 30, 2016, is as follows
(in thousands)

Year
2017 $ 45,186
2018 48,203
2019 334,320
2020 36,369
2021 37,600
Thereafter 1,845,489

$ 2,347,167

In July 2011, the Health System issued $302,110,000 of CHFFA variable rate tax-exempt
demand bonds with interest rates reset daily or weekly and liquidity supported by irrevocable
credit facilities Proceeds of this issuance are being used to finance prospective projects and
reimburse prior capital spending at various hospitals In conjunction with the issuance of the
CHFFA variable rate tax-exempt demand bonds, the Health System secured $306,878,000 of
credit facilities to provide liquidity for the outstanding bonds In June 2014, the Health System
extended the credit facilities to mature on June 19, 2019

The fair value of the fixed rate tax-exempt bonds was estimated at $1,868,943,000 and
$1,877,993,000 at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively Fair value is estimated using a
discounted cash flow analysis, based on current market interest rates for similar types of
borrowing arrangements (Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy) The carrying amount of the
Health System’s variable rate tax-exempt bonds approximates its fair value as the interest rates
change with the market

o
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

S. Long-Term Debt (continued)

At June 30, 2016, the Health System was party to seven interest rate swap agreements with a
current notional amount totaling $484,725,000 and with varying expirations The swap
agreements require fixed rate payment in exchange for a variable rate The market risk exposure
of these agreements occurs when the fixed rate paid is greater than the variable rate received At
June 30, 2016 and 2015, the total fair value of the combined interest rate swaps of $156,160,000
and $101,064,000, respectively, represents the estimated amount the Health System would have
paid upon termination of these agreements as of these dates Fair values are based on
independent valuations obtained and are determined by calculating the value of the discounted
cash flows of the differences between the fixed interest rate of the interest rate swaps and the
counterparty’s forward London Interbank Offered Rate curve, which is the input used in the
valuation, taking also into account any nonperformance risk Changes in the fair value of the
interest rate swaps are included within nonoperating gains, net The Health System restricted
$56,336,000 and $1,477,000 of assets as collateral held for the swap counterparty at June 30,
2016 and 2015, respectively, as required by its swap agreements

o
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

S. Long-Term Debt (continued)
Interest Cost
Interest cost incurred for the fiscal years ended June 30 is summarized as follows

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Interest incurred, including amortization of premiums

and discounts $ 89,123 $ 101,452
Amortization of deferred financing costs 1,887 1,968
Total interest expense S 91,010 $ 103,420

Cash paid for interest on bonds was approximately $86,984,000 and $87,120,000 for the fiscal

years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively
6. Employee Benefit Plans

Retirement Plan

The Health System sponsors defined contribution retirement plans that cover substantially all
employees The plans provide for employer matching contributions in an amount equal to a
percentage of employee pretax contributions, up to a maximum amount In addition, the Health
System makes contributions to all eligible employees based on years of service The Health

System contributed $93,922,000 and $87,332,000 in 2016 and 2015, respectively, to the plans
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The following table sets forth the change in benefit obligations and components of net periodic
benefit cost for the postretirement health plan for the fiscal years ended June 30 As of June 30,
2016 and 2015, there were no plan assets

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Change 1n benefit obligations

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at beginning of vear  $ 17,740  $ 43.337
Service cost 501 633
Interest cost 552 588
Actuanal gain 2,748 2616
Benefits paid 2,392) (2.110)
Change 1n plan provision - (27.324)

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at end of year
recognized 1n the consolidated balance sheets $ 19,149 § 17.740

Amounts recogmzed 1 changes to unrestricted net assets
Prior sen 1ce cost $ 13,006 $ 14118
Net actuanal gain 6,405 9.719
Total $ 19411 § 23.837
Components of net periodic benefit costs

Service cost $ 501 $ 633

Interest cost 552 588

Amortization of net loss (565) (792)

Amortization of prior seryice cost (1,112) (797)

Net periodic benefit gain S 624) $ (368)

The assumptions used to determine the net benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost for the
retirement plan are set forth below

2016 2015
Weighted average discount rate for benefit obligation 2.78% 330%
Weighted average discount rate for net periodic
benefit cost 3.30% 320%
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The assumed annual health care cost trend rate for the retiree health plan is 7 50% for 2016,
gradually decreasing to 5 00% in 2021, and remaining at that level thereafter

Information about the expected cash flows for the retiree health reimbursement plan follows
(in thousands)

Expected employer contributions 2017 $ 2,903

Expected benefit payments
2017 $ 2,903
2018 2,745
2019 2,722
2020 2,500
2021 2,078
2022-2026 6,336

7. Functional Expenses

The Health System provides general health care services to residents within the geographic
locations served by its affiliates Expenses related to providing these services for the fiscal years
ended June 30 are as follows

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Health care services $ 5,648,709 $ 5,122957
General and administrative 799,658 1,038,361

$ 6,448,367 $ 6,161,318
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Charity Care

The Health System’s policy is to accept all patients regardless of their ability to pay In assessing
a patient’s ability to pay, the Health System’s policy uses generally recognized income levels,
but also considers cases where incurred charges are significant when compared to income
Health care services rendered to patients who are unable to pay according to these criteria are
classified as traditional charity care

The Health System’s policy is to report charity care and community benefits disclosures on a
cost basis and to report any offsetting funds separately Charity care amounts are determined
using both a ratio of cost to gross charges as well as cost accounting systems Funds received
from sources such as government programs or private grants, which offset or subsidize charity
services, are separately disclosed

The Health System incurred charity care costs for the fiscal years ended June 30 of $69,405,000
and $65,179,000 in 2016 and 2015, respectively
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Community Benefits (Unaudited) (continued)

The cost of the aforementioned programs for the Health System is summarized for the fiscal

years ended June 30 as follows

Total Community
Benefit Expense,

Unsponsored Community
Benefit Expense,

at Cost at Cost
Percent of Direct Percent of
Total Offsetting Total
2016 Amount Expenses Revenue Amount Expenses

Benefits for the poor

Traditional chanty care (audited)

Community services for the poot

Unpaid cost of state and local progiams
Total quantitiable benefits tor the poot
Community services tor the broader commumty
Total communits benefits

(In Thousands)

$ 69,405 1.1 S - §$ 69405 1.1%
37,704 0.6 4,840 32,864 0.5
885,980 13.7 588,021 297,959 4.6
993,089 15.4 592,861 400,228 6.2
58,068 0.9 16,582 41,486 0.6

$1,051,157 16.3 $ 609443 S 441,714 6.8%

Total Community
Benefit Expense,

Unsponsored Community
Benefit Expense,

at Cost at Cost
Percent of Direct Percent of
Total Offsetting Total
2015 Amount Expenses Revenue Amount Expenses

Benefits for the poor

Traditional chanty care (audited)

Community services for the poot

Unpaid cost of state and local progiams
Total quantitiable benefits tor the poot
Community services tor the broader community
Total communits benefits

(In Thousands)

§  65.179 11 $ - § 65179 1 1%
42.007 07 5.029 36978 06
912.821 148 609.801 303.020 49
1.020.007 16 6 614.830 405.177 66
38.431 06 2.208 36.223 06

$1.058.438 172 § 617.038 § 441.400 72%

In addition, the Health System incurred $488,816,000 and $471,806,000 in costs in excess of
reimbursement from the Medicare program for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,

respectively
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are donor-restricted assets appropriated for
facility expansion, capital acquisition, health services, and other specific purposes

Temporarily restricted net asset are available for the following purposes at June 30

2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Program development $ 130,090 $ 112,267
Building and equipment 97,767 98,997
Deferred for future use 25,982 16,960
Health care operations 8,902 7,360
Indigent care 4,237 4,315
Research 4,954 3,907
Education 17,261 13,260
Other 17,904 13,264
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 307,097 $ 270330
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

Permanently restricted net asset are available for the following purposes at June 30

2016 2015
(In Thousands)
Program development $ 63,822 $ 62,945
Building and equipment 106 106
Deferred for future use 3,733 3,733
Health care operations 3,963 3,936
Indigent care 2,973 2,170
Research 301 301
Education 5,676 4238
Other 3,720 3,720
Total permanently restricted net assets 3 84,294 3 81,149
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA In accordance with
UPMIFA, the Health System considers the following factors in making a determination to

appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds

(a) The duration and preservation of the fund

(b) The purposes of the hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(c) General economic conditions

(d) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(e) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(f) Other resources of the hospital

(g) The investment policies of the hospital

The endowment net asset composition by fund type as of June 30 is as follows

2016
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total
(In Thousands)

Board-designated
endowment funds $ 3659 $ 21,229 § - $ 57,825
Donor-restricted endowment
funds — 37,856 84,294 122,150
Total funds $ 36596 §$ 59,085 $ 84294 § 179,975
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

2015

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

(In Thousands)
Board-designated

endowment funds $ 46861 $ 22323 % 1,119 $ 70,303
Donor-restricted endowment

funds — 41,119 80,030 121,149
Total funds $ 46861 $ 63442 $ 81,149 $ 191,452

Change in endowment net assets during the fiscal years ended June 30 is as follows

2016

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

(In Thousands)

Endowment net assets.

July 1.2015 $ 46,861 $ 63,442 $ 81,149 $ 191452
Realized investment gains.

net 2,598 6,786 65 9,449
Unrealized losses. net (3,655) (10,319) (10) (13,984)
Contributions. net 237 296 3,090 3,623
Appropriation of

endowment assets for

expenditure (9,445) (1,120) - (10,565)

Endowment net assets.
June 30. 2016 $ 36,596 $ 59,085 $ 84,294 $ 179975
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

2015

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

(In Thousands)

Endowment net assets.

July 1.2014 $ 62937 $ 57833 $ 69.606 $ 190.376
Realized investment gains.
net 4.545 5.790 114 10.449
Unrealized losses. net (2.390) (214) 4) (2.608)
Contributions. net 538 1.264 11.472 13.294
Appropriation of
endowment assets for
expenditure (18.789) (1.231) (39) (20.059)
Endowment net assets.
June 30. 2015 $ 46861 $ 63442  $ 81.149 §  191.452
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

The Health System leases land, buildings, and equipment under various noncancelable operating
leases excluding lease financing obligations (see Note 3) for terms up to 32 years Lease expense
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $108,328,000 and $92,849,000,
respectively Sublease revenues relating to building space under various noncancelable leases
were $14,238,000 in 2016 and $11,512,000 in 2015 The leases provide that the minimum
monthly lease payments may be adjusted for inflation Minimum lease commitments at June 30,
2016, are as follows (in thousands)

Year

2017 $ 101,548
2018 100,978
2019 96,393
2020 83,077
2021 70,783
Thereafter 359,128
811,907

Less sublease revenue (76,267)
$ 735,640
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Seismic Compliance (Unaudited)

The Health System has completed facility master plans for each of its California hospitals,
including an assessment of earthquake retrofit requirements The Health System projects total
costs of $1,384,347,000 to meet these seismic standards, and in some cases these projects will
meet enhanced standards for 2030 Of the total projected costs, $1,072,570,000 has been spent
through June 30, 2016, with additional commitments of $3,970,000 The Health System is
compliant with all current seismic standards for all of its California hospitals
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